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MONROE HOUSING AUTHORITY 300 Hanison St. Monroe. LA 71201 318 388-1500 
Frank L. Wilcox. Exec. Director Henry Bonner Jr.. Chairman Edward U Miller, Vice Chairman Joseph H. Miller Van Pardue Roxie Jackson 

December 31,2009 

Dr. Henry Bonner, Jr., Chairman 
and Members of the Board 
Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Dear Board Members: 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
(Housing Authority) for the year ended June 30, 2009, is submitted herewith. This report has 
been prepared by the Accounting Department personnel following the guidelines recommended 
by the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada. Additional 
information on the Housing Authority fmancial condition is included in the management's 
discussion and analysis. 

A. Management Responsibility Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the 
completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Housing 
Authority. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material 
respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of 
operations of the various funds and the component unit of the Housing Authority. All disclosures 
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the Housing Authority's financial 
activities have been included. 

B. CAFR The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) consists of three parts: 

(1) The Introductory Section. This section includes a transmittal letter, information on 
fmancial reporting achievements, the Housing Authority's organizational structure, 
recognition of the appointed officials of the Housing Authority and a list of selected 
administrative officials. 

(2) The Financial Section. The financial section consists of management's discussion and 
analysis, basic fmancial statements, and combining and individual fund statements and 
schedules. Combining statements are presented when a Housing Authority has at least 
one nonmajor fund of a given fund category. Various statements are also used to 
demonsu-ate finance-related legal and conu-actual compliance, present other information 
deemed useful, and provide details of data summarized in the fmancial statements. 

(3) The Statistical Section. Included in this section are a number of tables of unaudited data 
depicting the financial history, demographics and other miscellaneous information of the 
Housing Authority for the past ten years. 

The Housing Authority is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the 
provisions of the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and U. S. Office of Management and 
Budget Circular No. AT33, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. 
Information related to this single audit includes the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards, 



findings and recommendations, if applicable, and auditor's reports on intemal control and 
compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The single audit report is issued separately 
from this Comprehensive Annua) Financial Report. 

The primary objective of the Housing Authority is to provide affordable housing for families 
which, due to economic hardship, are unable to obtain housing in the private real estate market. 
A second goal is to assist these families in achieving self sufficiency. To accomplish these 
objectives, the Housing Authority participates in a number of programs which are discussed in 
the Notes to the Financial Statements included in this report. 

C. Reporting Entity This report includes all funds ofthe Housing Authority as well as all of 
its component units. Component units are legally separate entities for which a govemment is 
financially accountable. The Housing Authority is an independent govemmental entity created 
by the state of Louisiana. This creation was contingent upon the local goveming body ofthe city 
or parish'declaring a need for the Housing Authority to fimction in such city or parish. Although 
it maintains close ties with the City of Monroe in several respects, the Housing Authority is not a 
component unit of tlie City as defined by the pronouncements by the Govemmental Accounting 
Standards Board since it is not financially accountable for the operations of the Housing 
Authority, has no responsibility to fund deficits or rights to receive surpluses, and has not 
guaranteed the Housing Authority's debt. 

The governing body of the Housing Authority is its Board of Commissioners ("Board") 
comprised of five members appointed by the Mayor of the City. The Board appoints an 
Executive Director to administer the affairs of the Housing Authority. The primary source of 
funding for the Housing Authority is the U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
("HUD"), which oversees the expenses of most ofthe funds. 

The Housing Authority is financially accountable for Monroe Affordable Homeownership 
Community Housing Development Organization, Inc. (Homeownership), a legally separate 
entity. The Housing Authority can, to a limited degree, impose its will on Homeownership. The 
Housing Authority also provides office space and some furnishings to Homeownership. Based on 
the above, it has been determined that Homeownership is a component unit of the Housing 
Authority. 

Monroe Housing Facilities Corporation is included by blended presentation in the Housing 
Authority's financial statements. This corporation is a legally separate entity governed by the 
same Board as the Housing Authority. 

D. Major Initiatives The Housing Authority once again received a designation of "High 
Performer" from the Department of Housing and Urban Development. This rating is a result of a 
lot of hard work by the staff, and management's decision to set a High Performer rating. 

^ The Capital Fund Program provided funds for our Miller Square Development 
Renovations for over $2.8 million. The Monroe Housing Authority also received 
Capital Fund Recovery Grant Program funds in the amount of $3.6 million. These 
funds will be used for renovations of the Standifer Village portion of our Robinson 
Place development along with improvements to our Cooley Homes development and 
upgrades to Frances Tower. 



The Housing Authority has rental assistance programs that were created under 
Section 8 ofthe 1974 federal Housing and Community Development Act. Under these 
programs, the Housing Authority provides subsidies to local landlords on behalf of low-
income families and individuals living in privately-owned housing in the city of 
Monroe. The Department of Housing & Urban Development assesses Section 8 
programs thru its SEMAP assessment. Monroe Housing Authority received a score of 
99 for this fiscal year. 

The Housing Authority now manages a total of 5 Section 202 properties consisting of a 
total of 250 units of elderly Thousing. The Housing Authority also manages 5 tax credit 
properties with a total of 331 units also for elderly housing. There are currently 36 
additional units under construction that will be available in the coming year for our 
senior citizens. 

Seniors living in our Retirement Communities are allowed to 'age in place' due to the 
many amenities provided in conjunction with the Ouachita Council on Aging. 

E. Long Term Financial Planning The Housing Authority is founded on the belief that 
affordable housing is central to the physical and emotional health, the productivity, and the self 
esteem of the people it serves. Recognizing its responsibility to maintain physical properties 
while affording dignity and respect to every individual, the objective ofthe Housing Authority is 
to improve the quality of life through a community partnership. HUD has made major changes to 
the operating subsidy calculation and requires housing authorities to manage their properties 
according to an asset management model. This requires project based management, project based 
budgeting, and project based accounting. All of these changes must be accomplished while 
maintaining the overall mission ofthe Housing Authority as stated above. 

F. Internal Control Management ofthe Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining intemal control designed to ensure that the assets of the Housing Authority are 
protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to 
allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. Intemal control is designed to provide 
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable 
assurance recognizes that: (I) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be 
derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by 
management. We believe the Housing Authority's internal controls adequately safeguard assets 
and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions. 

As a recipient of federal, state and local financial assistance, the Housing Authority also is 
responsible for ensuring that adequate intemal control is in place to ensure compliance with 
applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. 

As a part ofthe Housing Authority's single audit, described earlier, tests are made to determine 
the adequacy of internal control, including that portion related to federal awards programs, as 
well as to determine that the Housing Authority has complied with applicable laws and 
regulations. The results ofthe Housing Authority's single audit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2009, provided no instances of material weaknesses in internal control or significant violations of 
applicable laws and regulations. 



G. Budgetary Controls In addition, the Housing Authority maintains budgetary controls to 
ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget approved by 
the Housing Authority. The level of budgetary control (that is, the level at which expenditures 
cannot legally exceed the appropriated amoxmt) is established by function by fund. Revisions to 
the budget enacted require Housing Authority approval. 

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, 
the Housing Authority continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. 

H. Cash Management All funds invested by the Housing Authority during the year were 
placed in the U, S. Treasuiy Securities. Tlie total amoimt of interest eamed during the year on 
these investments was over $200,000. 

The Housing Authority's investment policy is to minimize credit and market risks while 
maintaining a competitive yield on its portfolio. Accordingly, deposits m financial institutions 
were collateralized fay instruments issued by the United States Government or federal govemment 
agencies created by an act of congress or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

L Independent Audits The report of our independent certified public accoxmtants, Allen, 
Green & Williamson, LLP, follows as an integral component of this report. Their audit ofthe 
fmancial statements and accompanying combining and individual fund statements and schedules 
was performed in accordance with audfting standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and, accordmgly, included a review ofthe Housing Authority's system of budgetary and 
accounting controls. 

J. Award The Govemment Finance Officers Association (GFOA) of the United States and 
Canada issues a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to governments 
for tiieh- Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. To be awarded this certificate, a govemment 
must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report, whose contents conform to program standards. Such report must satisfy both accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and applicable legal requirements. 
This certificate is valid for a period of one year only. The award is granted only after an intensive 
review ofthe financial report by an expert panel of certified public accountants. 

Management believes that the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2009, which will be submitted to GFOA for review, will conform to the principles and 
standards of this organization. 

K. Acknowledgments The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished 
widiout the efficient and dedicated services ofthe entire staff of the Accounting Department. We 
want to express our appreciation to them for their assistance. We also thank the members ofthe 
Housing Authority for their interest and support in planning and conducting the financial 
operatioĵ s ofthe Housing fi^piority in a responsible and progressive manner. 

Frank L. Wilcox / J^et Sanderford 
Executive Director t ^x^dministrative Director 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS* REPORT 

Board Members 
Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Monroe, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the discretely presented component unit, each major 
fimd, and the aggregate remaining fimd information ofthe Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2009, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority's basic fmancial 
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Housing 
Authority's management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our 
audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe 
Housing Authority's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An 
audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements, assessing the accoimting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We beheve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for 
our opinions. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all matmal respects, the respective 
financial position of the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information ofthe Housing Authority as of June 30, 2009, and the respective changes in financial position 
and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles genially accepted in 
the United States of America. 

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued, under separate cover, our report dated 
December 31, 2009, on our consideration of the Housing Authority's intemal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of intemal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the intemal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

Also Located in Shicvepwt, Louisitna 
Member Anwrican Institute of CcrtifW Public Accountants, Society of Louisiana Certified Pablic Accoim 

American Institute of Certified Public Accountanlt Divisron for CPA Finns, 
Employee Benefit Audit Quality Center, and the Govemment Audit Quality Center 

Equal Opportunity Employer 

http://www.allengreencpa.com


The Management's Discussion and Analysis on page 12 through 16 is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements but is supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We 
have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the 
methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not 
audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Housing Authority's basic financial statements. The accompanying information identified in the 
table of contents as supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a 
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit ofthe basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects 
in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

The information identified in the table of contents as the introductory section and statistical section are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements of the Housing 
Authority. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLL^MSON, LLP 

Monroe, Louisiana 
December 31,2009 
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Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2009 

As management ofthe Housing Authority, we offer readers ofthe Housing Authority's financial statements this 
narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Housing Authority for the fiscal year ended 
June 30,2009. We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional 
information that we have fiimished in our letter of transmittal, which can be foimd on pages 1 through 4 of this 
report. Dollar amoimts presented in the MD&A are presented in thousands. The Homeownership component 
unit did not issue a separate audit report. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

• The assets of the Housing Authority exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by 
$41,610 (net assets). Of this amount, $10,229 {imrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the 
govemment's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

• The Housing Authority's total net assets increased by $3,359, for the current year. This is mainly due to 
increased operating subsidy and stimulus grant received. 

• At the end ofthe current fiscal year, unrestricted net assets for the general fund was $7,531, or 81.6% ofthe 
general fund total operating expenses. 

• The Housing Authority continues to operate without the need for debt borrowings during the current fiscal 
year. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as 
an introduction to the Housing Authority's basic fmancial statements. The Housing Authority's basic financial 
statements comprise two components: 1) fund financial statements, and 2) notes to the financial statements. 
This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic fmancial statements 
themselves. The Housing Authority is a special-purpose government engaged only in business-type activities. 
Accordingly, only fund financial statements are presented as the basic financial statements. 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control 
over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Housing Authority, like other 
state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related 
legal requirements. All ofthe funds ofthe Housing Authority are reported as proprietary funds. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

The Housing Authority's annual report consist of financial statements that show information about the Housing 
Authority's most significant funds - such as the Housing Authority's general fund, tenant-based Section 8 fimd, 
other enterprise funds and its component unit. 

Our auditors have provided assurance in their independent auditors' report, located immediately preceding this 
Management's Discussion and Analysis, that the Basic Financial Statements are fairly stated. Varying degrees 
of assurance are being provided by the auditors regarding the other information included in this report A user 
of this report shoxild read the independent auditors' report carefully to ascertam the level of assurance being 
provided for each ofthe other parts of this report. 

The Introductory Section and the Statistical Section was prepared by the Housing Authority without association 
by the independent auditors. Accordingly, the Housing Authority assumes full responsibility for the accuracy of 
these two sections. 

12 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2009 

Reporting the Housing Authority's Most Significant Funds 

The Housing Authority's financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds. 
Some funds are required to be established by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 
However, the Housing Authority establishes other funds to help it control and manage money for particular 
purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using grants and other money. The Housing 
Authority's enterprise funds use the following accounting approach: 

Proprietary funds - All of the Housing Authority's services are reported in enterprise funds. They are 
reported using the full accrual method of accounting in which ail assets and all liabilities associated with the 
operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. The focus of proprietary funds is on income 
measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equity, is an important financial indication. 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

The Housing Authority's net assets were $41,610 at June 30, 2009. Of this amount, $10,229 was unrestricted. 
Restricted net assets of $526 are reported separately to show legal constraints from U. S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development regulations that limit the Housing Authority to use for items other than the housing 
assistance payments (HAP) for the Section 8 Tenant Based program. 

As we noted earlier, the Housing Authority uses funds to help it control and manage money for particular 
purposes. The general fund is used to account for the public housing, capital fund, and economic development 
programs. The tenant based Section 8 fund accounts for the Section 8 Voucher program, the Disaster Voucher 
program, and the DHAP program. The Section 8 new construction and management fees eamed on properties 
managed by the Housing Authority are accounted for in separate funds. Our analysis below focuses on die net 
assets and the change in net assets of the primary govemment as a whole. 

Current assets 
Capital assets, net 

Total assets 

Current liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets 
Invested in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Table 1 
Net Assets 

(in thousands) 
June 30, 

2009 

$ 13,587 
30,855 
44,442 

2.017 
815 

2,832 

30,855 
526 

10,229 
$ 41,610 

2008 

$ 11,269 
28,983 
40,252 

1.327 
674 

2,001 

28,983 
1,025 
8,243 

$ 38,251 

Variance 

$ 

$ 

2,318 
1,872 
4,190 

690 
141 
831 

1,872 
(499) 
1.986 
3,359 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30, 2009 

Table 2 
Changes in Net Assets 

(in thousands) 
For the Years Ended June 30, 

2009 2008 Variance 
Beginning net assets 
Revenues; 

Operating revenues 

Rental and other 

Federal grants 

Total operating revenues 

Expenses: 

Operating expenses 

Administration 

Tenant services 

Utilities 

Ordinary maintenance and operations 

Protective services 

General expenses 

Housing assistance payments 

Nonroutine maintenance 

Depreciation 

Total expenses 

Non-operating revenues 
Interest earnings 

Gain(Loss) on sale of equipment 

Total non-operating revenues 
Net income (loss) before capital contributions 

Capital contributions 
Increase (decrease) in net assets 

Ending net assets 

$ 38,251 

4,515 

11,666 

16,181 

2,542 

225 

410 

2,391 
66 

1.410 

6,250 

46 

3.120 

16,460 

260 

(6) 
254 

(25) 

3.384 

3,359 

$ 41,610 

$ 38,020 

3,967 

10,750 

14,717 

2,636 

215 

434 

2.125 

69 

896 

6.020 

29 
2,844 

15,268 

452 

(16) 

436 
(115) 

346 
231 

$ 38,251 

$ 231 

548 

916 

1,464 

(94) 

10 

(24) 

266 

(3) 
514 

230 

17 

276 

1,192 

(192) 

10 

(182) 
90 

3,038 

3,128 

$ 3,359 
=-.rT'; = 
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Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Managements Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

Jane 30,2009 

Total operating revenues increased $1,464: 
• The general fund's operating revenue increased $1,553 due to an increase in operating subsidy 

and stimulus grant. 
• The Section 8 fund's operating revenue decreased $132 due to using prior years' reserves to 

offset HAP costs. 
• The other enterprise's operating revenue increased $43 due to increased management fees. 

Total operating expenses increased $1,192: 
• The general fund's operating expenses increased $791. This change was due to increased 

salaries and maintenance costs. 
• The Section 8 funds operating expenses increased $338 which was mainly due to increased 

salaries and HAP costs 
• The other enterprise's operating expenses increased $64 due to expenses associated with the 

new Annex building. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At June 30, 2009, the Housmg Authority had $30,855 mvested in a broad range of capital assets, including land, 
buildings, and fumiture and equipment. This amount represents a net increase (mcluding additions, deductions 
and depreciafion) of $1,872 or 6.5 %, from last year. 

Capital Assets at Year-end 
(in thousands) 

2009 2008 
Land 
Construction in progress 
Buildings and site improvements 
Fumiture and equipment 
Totals 

This year's additions of $5,022 are mainly the result of renovations at Miller Square and Robinson Place. 

We present more detailed information on capital assets in Note 4 to the financial statements. 

$ 

$ 

2.007 

2,893 

25,237 

718 

30,855 

$ 

$ 

2,007 

1,877 

24,569 

530 

28,983 
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Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

June 30,2009 

Debt 

Our long-term debt includes accrued annual and sick leave. We present more detail about our long-term 
liabilities in the Note 9 to the financial statements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

The Housing Authority is primarily dependent upon HUD for the funding of operations; therefore, the Housing 
Authority is affected more by the Federal budget than by local economic conditions. The budgets for 2009-2010 
have already been approved by HUD and no major changes are expected. 

The capital fund programs are multiple year budgets and have remained relatively stable. However due to the 
American Reinvestment and Recovery Act, tlie Housing Authority has received additional capital fund monies. 
Capital fund programs are used for the modemization of public housing properties including administrative fees 
involved in the modemization. 

CONTACTING THE HOUSING AUTHORITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Our financial report is designed to provide our citizens and investors and creditors with a general overview of 
tiie Housing Authority's finances and to show the Housing Authority's accountability for the money it receives. 
If you have questions about this report or wish to request additional financial information, contact Janet 
Sanderford, Administrative Director, at the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe, 300 Harrison Street, 
Monroe, Louisiana 71201, telephone number (318) 388-1500. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Balance Sheet 
June 30.2009 

Statement A 

TENANT TOTAL COMPONENT 

BASED OTHER PRIMARY UNfT 

ASSETS 

current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 

Accounts receivable, net 

Interfund receivable 

Prepaid items and other assets 

Inventory 

Restricted assets 

Cash 

Total Current Assets 

capital Assets, net 

Land and constmction 

in progress 

Buildings and equipment (net) 

GENERAL 

$ 1.936,952$ 

6,440,641 

926,755 

0 

288,286 

23,658 

190.843 

9.807.135 

4,900.550 

?4 483.876 

SECTIONS 1 

726,083 $ 

264.104 

80,077 

0 

5,645 

0 

106 183 

1.182.092 

0 

72.901 

ENTERPRISE GC 

974,265 $ 

1,223,541 

259.400 

140.517 

0 

0 

0 

2.597.723 

0 

1.397.991 .. 

)VERNMENT 1 

3,637,300 $ 

7,928,286 

1.266,232 

140.517 

293,931 

23,658 

297.026 

13.586.950 

4,900,550 

25.954.768 

HOMEOWNERSHIP 

488,227 

0 

15,124 

0 

0 

0 

0 

503.351 

0 

0 

Total Capital Assets, net 

TOTAL ASSETS 

29.384.426 72.901 

3Q191-561 S 1.254.993: 

1.397.991 30.855.318 

n^zm s_„ 593.351 

(CONTINUED) 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Balance Sheet 
June 30,2009 

Statement A 

TENANT TOTAL COMPONENT 
BASED OTHER PRIMARY UNIT 

LIABILITIES 

Current UabiHties 

Accounts payable 

Interfund payable 

Accrued liabilities 

Defen-ed revenue 

Current portion of long term debt 

Current liabilities paid with 

Restricted Assets: 

Deposits due others 

GENERAL 

$ 358,676 S 

0 

377,877 

75,165 

522.986 

190.843 

SEQTION 8 ENTERPRISE 

37,623$ 

0 

16,043 

153 

63.815 

106.183 

126,820 $ 

140.517 

0 

0 

0 

0 

GOVERNMENT 

523,119 3 

140,517 

393,920 

75,318 

586.801 

297.02B 

HOMEOWNERSHIP 

; 16.600 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Total Cun-enl Liabilities 1,525,547 223,817 267.337 2.016,701 16.600 

Noncurrent Liabilities 

Compensated absences payable 750.141 65.558 815.699 

Total Uabilltles .2.275.668 289,375 267.337 5.S32.40Q 16,600 

NET ASSETS 

Invested In capital assets 

Restricted for HAP 

Unrestricted 

29,384.426 72,901 1.397.991 
0 525.379 0 

7.531.447 367.338 2.330.366 

30,855,318 
525,379 

10-229.171 

0 
0 

486.751 

NET ASSETS 36.915,873 30^313. 3.728.377 41.609.868 486.751 

TOTAL LIABIUTIES AND 

NET ASSETS 1.554.993 a 3.995.714 £ 44.442.2fia S §03,351 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 

(CONCLUDED) 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 
Statement B 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Dwelling rental $ 

Other 

Federal grants 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Administration 

Tenant services 

Utilities 

Ordinary maintenance & operations 

Protective services 

General expenses 

Housir>g assistance payments 

Homeownership 

Nonroutine maintenance 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Income (loss) from Operations _ 

GENERAL 

3,211.979 $ 

997,020 

4.809.740 

9.018.739 

1,783,068 

194,810 

410,236 

2,349,260 

65,809 

1,324.460 

0 

0 

45,717 

3.055,624 

9.228.984 

^210.245) 

TENANT 

BASED 

SECTION 8 

0 

12.968 

6.8.56.536 

6.869.504 

721.362 

0 

0 

18,357 

0 

75,942 

6.249.980 

0 

0 

15.50? 

7.081.143 

(211.8391 

OTHER 

ENTERPRISE 

$ 0 

292,929 

0 

?9?.929 

37.622 

30,607 

112 

23,728 

0 

10.000 

0 

0 

0 

48.373 

150.442 

142.4fi7 

TOTAL 

PRIMARY 

GOVERNMENT 

$ 3,211,979 

1,302,917 

11.666.276 

16.181.172 

2,542,052 

225,417 

410,348 

2,391,345 

65,809 

1,410.402 

6,249,980 

0 

45,717 

3.119.499 

16.460.569 

(279.397^ 

COMPONENT 

UNIT 

HOMEOWNERSHIP 

$ 0 

30^54 

500 

30.754 

167 

0 

0 

0 

0 

15,125 

0 

22,294 

0 

0 

37.586 

f6.8321 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Investment earnings 
and gains/iossGs 

Gain (loss) on sale of equipment 

Total nonoperating revenues 

(expenses) 

NET INCOME (Loss) before 

Contributions and Transfers 

Capital contributions 

Transfers in 

Transfers out 

Total contributions and transfers 

Change in net assets J 

59,931 

f5.7671 

54.164 

(156,081) 

3,383,537 

0 

0 

3.383.537 

3.227.456 $ 

53.032 

0 

53.032 

(158.607) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(158.807) $ 

147,109 

0 

147.109 

289,596 

0 

129.441 

M29.4411 

0 

289.596 $ 

260,072 

f5.7671 

254.305 

(25,092) 

3.383.537 

129,441 

f 129.441) 

3.383.537 

3.358.445 $ 

1,852 

0 

1.852 

(4,980) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(4.980) 

(CONTINUED) 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes )n Fund Net Assets 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 
Statement B 

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF 
YEAR 

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT 

TENANT TOTAL COMPONENT 
BASED OTHER PRIMARY UNIT 

Q^gRAtr SECTION e ENTERPRISE GOVERNMENT HOMEOWNERSHIP 

S 33,656,840 $ 1,155,802 $ 3,438,781 $ 38,251,423 $ 

31.577 (81.5ZZI Q Q _ _ 

491,731 

Q_ 

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF 
YEAR, AS RESTATED 33.688.417 1.1^4.225.. 3.438.781 38.251.423 491.731 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR S-. 41.609.868 $ -^g.751 

(CONCLUDED) 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 

GENERAL 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Rental receipts 

Other receipts (expenses) 

Payments to vendors 

Payments to employees 

Payments to private landlords 

Payments to others 

Federal grants 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

TENANT 

BASED 

SECTION 8 

$ 3,245,689 $ 0 

1.130,746 

(3,654,915) 

(2,063,773) 

0 

0 

4.162.559 

? 820.306 

12.968 

(519,505) 

(291,553) 

(6,249.930) 

0 

6.927.628 

(120,442) 

OTHER 

ENTERPRISE 

s 0 g 
355,459 

(70.107) 

(21.962) 

0 

(10,000) 

0 

253.390 

TOTAL 

PRIMARY 

GOVERNMENT 

> 3.245,689 

1,499,173 

(4,244,527) 

(2,377,238) 

(6.249.980) 

(10,000) 

11.090.187 

2.953.2.54 

Statement C 

COMPONENT 

UNIT 

HOMEOWNERSHIP 

$ 15,130 

0 

(20,986) 

0 

0 

0 

500 

(5.356) 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Special items 31.577 (31.577) 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 

NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 31.577 01.577) 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase capital assets 

Contributed capital 

Sale of capital assets __ 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 

CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 

ACTIVITIES 

'̂ SH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Proceeds from sales and maturities 

of investments 

Investment earnings and gains/losses 

Purchase investments _ 

(3,670,730) 

3.383,537 

10.075 

f277.11B) 

960,000 

59,931 

(3.934,629) 

(50,677) 

0 

0 

f50.R77\ 

0 

53.032 

ri3.783\ 

(1,286,165) 

0 

0 

fl.286.1651 

1.402.476 

147,109 

0 

(5.007.572) 

3,383,537 

10.075 

(1.613.9601 

2,362,476 

260,072 

(3.948.412) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,852 

0 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 

INVESTING ACTIVITIES g (2.914.698) £• 39.249 $ 1.549.565 £ (1.325.864) £- 1.852 

(CONTINUED) 
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HOUSING AUTHORfTY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Statement of Cash Flows 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 
Statement C 

TENANT TOTAL COMPONENT 
BASED OTHER PRIMARY UNIT 

QENERAL SECTION 8 ENTERPRISE GOVERNMENT HOMEOWNERSHIP 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND 

CASH EQUIVALENTS $ (339,933)$ (163.447)$ 516,810 $ 13,430 $ (3,504) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 

BEGINNING OF YEAR 2.467.728 995.713 457.455 3.920.896 491.731 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END 

OFYEAR 2.127.795 9g2,26g 974.aW 3.934.326 488.227 

Reconciliation to financial statements; 
Cash 
Restricted cash (deposits due others) 

1,936,952 
190-843 

726.083 
106.183 

974.265 

£L 
3.637,300 

297,026 

488,227 

Q_ 

mm 974.265 3i9gf,3Sg d22.2SL 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME 

(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) 

BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 

to net cash provided (used) by operating 

actiwties: 

Depreciation expense 

Change in assets and liabilities: 

Receivables, net 

Interfund receivables 

Inventories 

Prepaid items 

Accounts payables 

Accrued expenses 

Deferred revenue 

Interfund payables 

Deposits due others 

Compensated absences 

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING 

ACTIVITIES 

(210.245) (211,639) 142,487 (279,397) (6,832) 

3,055,624 

(610,870) 

4,443 

2,212 

(37,804) 

336,619 

13,687 

72,046 

0 

4.164 

190,440 

S 2.820,306 $ 

15,502 

53,363 

0 

0 

(2.094) 

17,386 

1.053 

153 

0 

(9.438) 

15.272 

(120.442\ S 

48.373 

12,403 

(140,517) 

54.570 

0 

0 

0 

0 

136.074 

0 

0 

253.390 $ 

3,119,499 

(545,104) 

(136.074) 

56,782 

(39,898) 

354.005 

14,740 

72.199 

136,074 

(5,284) 

205.712 

2.953.254 S 

0 

(15.124) 

0 

16,600 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

(5.356\ 

(CONCLUDED) 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT. 
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Housmg Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2009 
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Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statennents 

June 30,2009 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES The accompanying financial 
statements of the Housing Authority have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in die United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The Govemmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing govemmental 
accounting and fmancial reporting principles. 

A. REPORTING ENTITY Housing Authorities are chartered as public corporations under the laws (LSA-
R.S. 40:391) of the state of Louisiana for the purpose of providing affordable housing. This creation was 
contingent upon the local goveming body of the city or parish declaring a need for the Housing Authority to 
function in such city or parish. The Housing Authority is govemed by a five member Board of Commissioners. 
The members, appointed by the Honorable Mayor of the City of Monroe, serve a staggered term of four years. 

The Housing Authority has the following units: 

PHA Owned Housing FW 2006 1,522 

Section 8 
Housing Choice Vouchers FW 2072 (VO) ' 1,481 

Managing Agent (Section 202 Elderly Housing Projects) 
Ouachita Grand Plaza, Inc. 91 
Passman Plaza, Inc. 41 
Passman Plaza II, Inc. 39 
Passman Plaza HI, Inc. 60 
Claiborne Creek Apartments, LLP 72 
Claiborne Creek H, LLP 60 
ChauvinPointe, LLP 74 
Chauvin Pointe II, LLP 65 
South Pointe, LLP 37 
South Pointe II, LLP 44 

GASB Statement 14 establishes criteria for determining the govemmental reporting entity and component units 
that should be included within the reporting entity. Under provisions of this Statement, the Housing Authority is 
considered a primary government, since it is a special purpose govemment that has a separate goveming body, 
is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other slate or local governments. As used in GASB Statement 
14, fiscally independent means that the Housing Authority may, without the approval or consent of anodier 
governmental entity, determine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or charges, and issue 
bonded debt. 

The Housing Authority is a related organization of the City of Monroe since the City of Monroe appoints a 
voting majority of the Housing Authority's goveming board. The City of Monroe is not financially accountable 
for the Housing Authority as it cannot impose its will on the Housing Authority and there is no potential for the 
Housing Authority to provide financial benefit to, or impose financial burdens on, the City of Monroe. 
Accordingly, the Housing Authority is not a component unit of the financial reporting entity of the City of 
Monroe. 

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Codification Section 2100 establishes criteria for 
determining which, if any, component units should be considered part of the Housing Authority for financial 
reporting purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the reporting entity is 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2009 

financial accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial 
accountability, which includes: 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's goveming body, and: 
a. The ability ofthe govemment to impose its will on that organization and/or 
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose specific financial 

burdens on the govemment. 
2. Organizations for which the government does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the 

govemment. 
3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the 

organization is not included because of the nature or significance ofthe relationship. 

Based on the previous criteria, the Housing Authority has determined that the following component units should 
be considered as part of the Housing Authority reporting entity. 

Monroe Affordable Homeownership Community Housing Development Organization, Inc., 
(Homeownership) is a legally separate entity. The City of Monroe appointed the initial members. The 
Housing Authority can, to a limited degree, impose its will on Homeownership, and the Housing Authority 
provides office space and some furnishings to Homeownership. Homeownership is fiscally dependent on the 
Housing Authority. Based on the above, it has been determined that Homeownership is a component unit of 
the Housing Authority and should be included in the Housing Authority's financial statements through 
discrete presentation. The Homeownership component does not issue separate financial statements. 

Monroe Housing Facilities Corporation (Corporation) is a legally separate entity. The Board is the same as 
the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority. The Corporation is fiscally dependent on the 
Housing Authority. Based on the above, it has been determined that the Corporation is a component unit of 
the Housing Authority and should be included in the Housing Authority's financial statements through 
blended presentation. The Corporation does not issue separate fmancial statements. 

B. FUNDS The accounts of the Housing Authority are organized and operated on the basis of funds. A 
fund is an independent fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund accounting 
segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating 
compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is maintained 
consistent with legal and managerial requirements. 

All funds of the Housing Authority are classified as proprietary. The general fund accounts for the transactions 
of the public housing low rent program, the capital fund program and the economic development program. The 
tenant based Section 8 fund accounts for the tenant based Section 8 programs. The other enterprise fund 
accounts for the activity of the Section 202 Elderly Housing Project for which the Housing Authority is the 
managing agent and die Monroe Housing Facilities Corporation. 

C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Proprietary Funds Proprietary funds are accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus 
and the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses are 
recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities 
associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. The Housing Authority has 
elected, pursuant to GASB Statement No. 20, to apply all GASB pronouncements and only FASB 
pronouncements issued before November 30, 1989. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2009 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues 
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a 
proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the Housing Audiority's 
funds are rent and maintenance charges to residents and administration fees eamed. Operating expenses for 
proprietary funds include the administrative costs of providing the service and the housing assistance payments 
to residents. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and 
expenses. 

D. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Cash includes amounts in demand deposits and interest-bearing 
demand deposits. Cash equivalents include amounts in time deposits and cash with fiscal agent. Under state 
law, the Housing Authority may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money 
market accounts, or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having 
their principal offices in Louisiana. 

E. INVESTMENTS Investments are limited by LSA-R.S. 33:2955 and the Housing Authority's investment 
policy. If the original maturities of investments exceed 90 days, they are classified as investments; however, if 
the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. 

The investments are reflected at fair value except for the following which are required/permitted as per GASB 
Statement No. 31: 

1. Investments in nonparticipating interest-eaming contracts, such as nonnegotiable certificates of deposit with 
redemption terms that do not consider market rates, are reported using a cost-based measure. 

2. The Housing Authority reported at amortized cost money market investments and participating interest-
earning investment contracts that have a remaining maturity at time of purchase of one year or less. 

Definitions: 

Interest-eaming investment contract include time deposits with financial institutions (such as certificates of 
deposit), repurchase agreements, and guaranteed investment contracts. 

Money market investments are short-term, highly liquid debt instruments that include U. S. Treasury 
obligations. 

F. SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES During the course of operations, 
numerous transactions occur between individual funds for services rendered. These receivables and payables 
are classified as due from other funds or due to other funds on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are 
classified as interfund receivables/payables. 

G. INVENTORY All purchased inventory items are valued at cost using just-in-time method. Materials 
and supplies at the project level are expensed as they are purchased. 

H. PREPAID ITEMS Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods 
and are recorded as prepaid items. 
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Uoasing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30, 2009 

L CAPITAL ASSETS Capital assets are recorded at historical cost and depreciated over their estiinated 
liseful lives (excluding salvage value). The capitahzation threshold is $500. Donated capital assets are recorded 
at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Estimated useful life is management's estimate of how long 
the asset is expected to meet service demands. Vehicles and trailers are assigned a salvage value of five percent 
of historical costs. Straight line depreciation is used based on the following estimated useful lives: 

Site improvements 15 years 
Buildings 15-40 years 
Fumiture and equipment 5 - 7 years 

J. DEFERRED REVENUES The Housing Authority reports deferred revenues on its balance sheet. 
Deferred revenues arise when resources are received by the Housing Authority before it has a legal claim to 
them, as when grant monies are received prior to the occurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent 
periods, when the Housing Authority has a legal claim to the resources, the liability for deferred revenue is 
removed from the balance sheet and the revenue is recognized. 

K COMPENSATED ABSENCES The Housing Authority follows Louisiana Civil Service regulations for 
accumulated annual and sick leave. Employees may accumulate up to three hundred hours of armual leave 
which may be received upon termination or retirement Sick leave hours accumulate, but the employee is not 
paid for them if not used by his/her retirement or termination date. The Board may approve payment of one-half 
of sick leave if the employee has been with the Housing Authority for ten years and is 55 years of age. 

L. RESTRICTED NET ASSETS Net assets are reported as restricted when constraints placed on net asset 
use are either: 

Extemally imposed by creditors (such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other 
governments or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

Restricted resources are used first when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and 
unrestricted net assets are available. 

M. INTERFUND ACTIVITY Interhind activity is reported as loans, services provided, reimbursements^ or 
transfers. Loans are reported as interfiuid receivables and payables as appropriate. Services provided, deemed 
to be at market, or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenses. 

All other interfimd transfers are reported as transfers. Reimbursements are when one fimd incurs a cost, charges 
the appropriate benefiting fund, and reduces its related cost as a reimbursement. All otha* interfund transactions 
are treated as transfers. 

N, USE OF ESTIMATES The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amoimts of assets and liabiHties and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statement and the reported amounts of revenues, expenses and other 
financing sources and uses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

NOTE 2 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS The Housing Authority has reported their investments with a 
maturity at time of purchase of one year or less at amortized cost. Investments with maturity at time of purchase 
of greater than one year are presented at fair value at lime 30, 2009. Fair value was determined by obtaining 
"quoted" year-end market prices. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2009 

As of June 30, 2009 Uie Housing Authority has a majority of its assets in U. S. Treasuries managed by a 
financial institution. The account managed by a financial institution has a fair market value of $3,915,764 as of 
June 30, 2009. The mortgage backed securities are rated A-l plus according to Standard and Poor's. The debt 
investments represent 49.4% of the Housing Authority's investments as of this date. 

Investment 
Type of Debt Investment Fair Value Maturities (in Years) 

Less than 1 1-5 
U.S. Treasury obligations $2,048,059 $1,091,959 $ 956,100 
Mortgage backed securities L867.705 814,211 L053.494 
Total debt investments 3,915,764 SLg06.170 
Certificates of deposit 4,012.522 
Total investments 

Interest Rate Risk: The Housing Authority's policy does not address interest rate risk. 

Credit Rate Risk: The Housing Authority investments are in Certificates of Deposits, Savings Accounts, and U. 
S. Treasuries which do not have credit ratings; however, die Housing Authority's policy does not address credit 
rate risk. 

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits: In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the 
govemment's deposits may not be returned to it. As of June 30, 2009 the Housing Authority bank balance was 
$8,415,767 (which includes $4,012,522 in certificates of deposits classified as investment along with $297,026 
classified as restricted cash for tenant security deposits and family self-sufficiency deposits). Of this amount, 
$7,915,767 was exposed to custodial credit risk because it was uninsured and collateralized with securities held 
by the pledging financial institution's trust department or agent, but not in the Housing Authority's name. Even 
Uiough the pledged securities are considered uncollateralized under die provisions of GASB Statement 3, 
Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell 
the pledged securities within 10 days of being notified by the Housing Authority that die fiscal agent has failed 
to pay deposited funds upon request. The Housing Authority's policy does not address custodial credit risk. 

The Monroe Affordable Homeownership Community Housing Development Organization, Inc. has a bank 
balance of $488,227 as of June 30,2009. Of this amount, $238,227 was exposed to custodial credit risk because 
it was uninsured and collateralized with securities held by die pledging financial institution's trust department or 
agent, but not in the Homeownership's name. 

Custodial Credit Risk-Investments: For an investment, this is the risk diat, in the event of the failure of the 
counter party, the Housing Authority will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral 
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The Housing Authority does maintain investment 
accounts at a financial institution. As of June 30, 2009 the Housing Authority had $3,915,764 in U. S. 
Treasuries which are held by the financial institution but not in the Housing Authority's name. 

Concentration of Credit Risk-Investments: 

Issuer Amount % of Total Investments 
Federal Home Mortgage Corp $ 743,581 9.4 
Federal National Mortgage Assn. 1,124,124 14.2 
Total 
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Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 

June 30,2009 

NOTE 3 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE The receivables at June 30. 2009, are as follows: 

Class of Receivables 
Local sources: 

Tenants 
Other 

Federal sources: 
Due from HUD 

Total 

$ 

$ 

General 

35,725 
124,290 

766,740 
926,755 

Tenant-Based 
Section 8 

$ 
26,600 

53,477 
$ 80,077 

Other 
Enterprise 

$ 
259,400 

-

$ 259,400 

Homeownership 

$ 

$ 

-
15,124 

-

15,124 

$ 

$ 

Total 

35,725 
425,414 

820,217 
1,281,356 

The tenants account receivable is net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $2,944. The accounts receivable -
other are balances due from other entities the Housing Authority manages or are in development and repayment 
agreements for fraudulently reporting wrong income amoimts for past rental calculations. The Housing 
Authority accounts receivable - other is net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of $17,898. The Component 
Unit has an allowance for doubtful accoimts set up for $15,125 which is due from other governments. 

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS The changes in capital assets are as follows: 

Capital Assets, nondepreciable 

Land 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets, non depreciable 

Capital assets, depreciable 

Buildings and site improvements 
Furniture and equipment 

Total capital assets, depreciable 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Buildings and site improvements 
Fumiture and equipment 

Total 

Net Depreciable Assets 

Total capital assets, net 

Balance 
Beginning 

$ 2,006,932 
1,877,595 
3,884,527 

63,953,638 
1,881,034 

65,834,672 

39,384,816 
1,351,296 

40,736,112 

25,098.560 

$ 28,983,087 

Additions 

$ 
4,651,737 
4,651,737 

3,635,714 
370,003 

4,005,717 

2,946,781 
172,718 

3,119,499 

886,218 

$ 5.537,955 

Deletions 

$ 
3,635.714 
3,635,714 

20,885 
130,307 
151,192 

-
121,182 

121,182 

30,010 

$ 3,665,724 

Balance 
Ending 

$ 2.006,932 
2,893,618 
4,900,550 

67.568,467 
2,120,730 

69,689,197 

42,331,597 
1,402,832 

43,734,429 

25,954.768 

$ 30,855^18 

NOTE 5 - RETIREMENT SYSTEM The Housing Audiority participates in the Housing-Renewal and Local 
Agency Retirement Plan, administered by Broussard, Bush & Hurst, which is a defined contribution plan. The 
plan consists of employees of various local and regional housing authorities, urban renewal agencies, and other 
similar organizations. Through this plan, the Housing Authority provides pension benefits for all of its full-time 
employees. All regular and full-time employees are eligible to participate in' the plan on the first day of the 
month after completing six months of continuous and uninterrupted employment. Plan provisions and changes 
to plan contributions are determined by the Board ofthe Housing Authority. 
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June 30, 2009 

Under a defined contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment 
earnings. The employer is required to make monthly contributions equal to 14.0 percent of each participant's 
basic (excludes overtime) compensation. 

The Housing Authority's contribution for each employee and income allocated to the employee's account are 
fully vested after five years of continuous service. Housing Authority's contributions and interest forfeited by 
employees who leave employment before five years of service are used to offset future contributions of the 
Housing Authority. 

Normal retirement date shall be the first day of the month following the employee's 65̂ ^ birthday or after 
10 years of participation in the plan. 

The Housing Authority's contributions were calculated using the base salary amount of $2,461,514. The 
members' contributions were $8,051 for the year ended June 30, 2009. The Housing Authority made the 
required contributions of $352,706 for the year ended June 30,2009. 

NOTE 6 • ACCOUNTS PAYABLE The payables at June 30,2009, are as follows: 

Vendors 
HUD 
Contract Retentions 

Total 

General 
$ 286,676 

72,000 
$ 358,676 

Tenant-Based 
Section 8 

$ 19.894 
17,729 

$ 37,623 

Other 
Enterprise 

$ 

126,820 
$ 126.820 

Homeownership 
$ 16,600 

$ 16.600 

Total 
$ 323,170 

17,729 
198.820 

$ 539,719 

NOTE 7 - ACCRUED LIABILITIES The accrtied liabilities at June 30, 2009, are as follows: 

Payments in lieu of taxes 
Salaries and benefits 

Total 

General 
$ 280.914 

96.963 
$ 377.877 

Tenant Based 
Section 8 

$ 
16.043 

$ 16,043 

Total 
$ 280,914 

113.006 
$ 393,920 

NOTE 8 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES At June 30. 2009. employees of the Housing Autiiority have 
accumulated and vested $1,402,500 of employee leave benefits, including $99,667 of salary related benefits 
which was computed in accordance widi GASB Codification Section C60. In the past the liability has been 
liquidated by the General fund and Tenant Based Section 8 fund. 
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NOTE 9 - GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS The following is a summary of the long-tenn 
obligation transactions for the year ended Jime 30,2009: 

Compensated 
Absences 

Beginning Balance $ 1,196,788 
Additions 586,801 
Deletions 
Ending Balance 

Amounts Due Within One Year 

NOTE 10 - INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Interfund receivables/payables at June 30, 2009. are as follows: 

Receivable Amount Payable Amount 

$ 

$ 

381,089 
1,402,500 

586,801 

Other Enterprise $ 140,517 Other Enterprise $ 140,517 

The purpose of the interfund transaction was that the management fee fimd loaned money to the Monroe 
housing facilities fimd to help cover the completion ofthe Annex building. Repayment ofthe loan will occur 
when revenue is generated from the building's rental. 

Interfund transfers in/out at June 30, 2009, are as follows: 

Transfer In Amount Transfer Out Amount 

Other Enterprise $ 129,441 Other Enterprise $ 129,441 

The purpose of the interfund transfer was to close the section 8 new construction fund to the management fee 
fimd due to the contract expiration. 

NOTE 11 - COMMTIMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Litigation At June 30, 2009, the Housing Authority was involved in various litigation. It is the opinion ofthe 
legal advisor of the Housing Authority that this litigation would not have a material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Grant Disallowances The Housing Authority participates in a number of state and federally assisted grant 
programs. The programs are subject to compliance audits under the single audit approach. Such audits could 
lead to requests for reimbursement by the grantor agency for expenditines disallowed imder terms ofthe grants. 
Housing Authority management believes that the amount of disallowances, if any, which may arise fi'ora future 
audits will not be material. 

Constmction Proiects There are certain construction projects in progress at June 30, 2009. These include 
modernizing rental units at practically all fomteen projects. These projects are being funded by HUD. Funds 
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are requested periodically as the cost is incurred. The capital fiind 2008 and capital fimd 2009 ARRA are 
currentiy open construction projects. The remaining grant amount outstanding at June 30, 2009 is $1,899,025. 

NOTE 12 - RISK MANAGEMENT The Housing Autiiority is exposed to various risks of loss related to 
torts; theft of, damage to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and" natural disasters for which the 
Housing Authority carries commercial insurance through the Louisiana Housing Council Authorities Group 
Self-Insurance Trust. This self-insurance program is a public entity risk pool which has been approved by both 
the State of Louisiana Insurance Commission and the Department of Housing and Urban Development. The 
Trust operates as any other commercial insurance company. Five insurance companies currentiy share the 
excess coverage insurance. No additional assessments can be made against the Housing Authority. The 
Housing Authority is responsible only for the premium payments. 

NOTE 13 - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (SFAS) No. 14 
requires disclosure in financial statements of a situation where one entity provides more than 10% ofthe audited 
entity's revenues. The Dq^artment of Housing and Urban Development provided $15,049,813 to the Housing 
Authority, which rq)resents approximately 76% ofthe Housing Authority's total revenue for the year. 

NOTE 14 - INSURANCE PROCEEDS hi fiscal year end June 30, 2009 the Housing Autiiority received 
$117,365 for insurance proceeds for damage to a pubhc housing unit which is classified as other income in the 
statement of revenues, expenses, and changes hi fimd net assets. 

NOTE 15 - PRIOR PEROD ADJUSTMENT Fiscal year end June 30, 2008 was the first year for tiie 
Department of Housmg and Urban Development's project level reporting. Due to this implementation, die 
general fimd charges management and bookkeeping fees to the section 8 fimd. However, these fees were 
eliminated in error. This error caused the general fimd's net assets to be understated and the section 8 fund's net 
assets to be overstated by $31,577. Although the individual fimds were reported incorrectly, the net effect on 
the govemment as a whole was zero. 
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Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 

MANAGEMENT FEES This fund represents management fees eamed as contract administrator for a 
Section 8 New Construction program and as managing agent for five Section 202 Elderly Projects and four tax 
credit elderly properties. 

SECTION 8 - NEW CONSTRUCTION Provides housing assistance payments to participating owners on 
behalf of eligible tenants to provide decent, safe and affordable housing for very low-income families at rents 
they can afford. Housing assistance payments are used to make up the difference between the approved rent due 
to the owner for the dwelling unit and the occupant family's required contribution towards rent. 

MONROE HOUSING FACILITIES This fiind accounts for the activities of tiie Monroe Housing Facilities 
Corporation which is a non-profit corporation to expedite renovation of a building purchased by the Housing 
Authority. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Combining Balance Sheet 

June 30. 2009 
Exhibit 1 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Investnnents 
Accounts receivable, net 

Interfund receivable 

Total Current Assets 

Buildings and equipment, net 

Total Capital Assets (net) 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 

Current liabilities 

Accounts payable 

Interfund payable 

SECTION 8 

MANAGEMENT NEW 
FEES CONSTRUCTION 

$ 974.265 $ 

1,223.541 

259.400 

140.517 

2,597,723 

0 

0 

2.597.723 

0 

0 

0$ 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Q 

0 

J » -

0 

MONROE 

HOUSING 

FACILITIES 

0 $ 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1.397.991 

1.397.991 

1.397.991 

126.820 

140.517 

TOTAL 

NONMAJOR 
FUNDS 

974,265 

1,223,541 

259.400 

140.517 

2.597.723 

1.397.991 

1.397.991 

,;3.,?55.714 

126,820 

140.517 

Tola! Current Liabilities 267.337 267.337 

NET ASSETS 
Invested In capital assets 
Unrestricted 2.597.723 

1.397,991 

(297.337) 

1,397,991 

Total Net Assets 2.597.723 _ 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 2.597.723 £ 

1-130.654 

i i i . •3.>?,97.g91 

3.728.377 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 
Exhibit 2 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Other 

Total operating revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Administration 

Tenant services 

Utilities 

Ordinary maintenance & operations 

General expenses 

Depreciation expense 

Total operating expenses 

Income (loss) from Operations 

MANAGEMENT 

SECTION 8 

NEW 
FEES CONSTRUCTION 

$ 290.059 $ 

290.059 

36,680 
30.607 

0 

135 

10,000 

0 

77.422 

212.637 

Q $ 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

ja 

MONROE 

HOUSING 

FACILITIES 

2.870 S 

2.870 

942 
0 

112 

23,593 

0 
48.373 

73.020 

{70.150} 

TOTAL 

NONMAJOR 

FUNPS 

292.929 

292.929 

37.622 
30,607 

112 

23,728 

10,000 

48.373 

150.442 

142.487 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Investment earnings and gains/losses 131.641 15.4^8 147.109 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 131.^1 15.468 147.109 

NET INCOME (Loss) before 
Contributions and transfers 344,278 (54.682) 289.596 

Transfers in 
Transfers out 

Total transfers 

Change in net assets 

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR L-. 

129,441 

0 

129,441 

473,719 

2.124.004 

2.597.723 $ 

0 
f129.441) 

(129,441) 

(129.441) 

129.441 

0 $ 

0 
0 

0 

(54,682) 

1.185.336 

1.1?9.?H $ 

129.441 
n29.4411 

0 

289,596 

3.438.781 

3.7gB^7-7 , 

36 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Combin ing Statement of Cash R o w s 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 
Exhibit 3 

GASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Other receipts 

Payments to vendors 

Payments to employees 

Paymenls to others 

SECTION 8 MONROE TOTAL 

MANAGEMENT NEW HOUSING NONMAJOR 

FEES CONSTRUCTION FACILITIES FUNDS 

$ 161.945 S 

(47,262) 

(20,160) 

(10.000) 

0 $ 

0 

0 

0 

193,514 $ 

(22,845) 

(1.802) 

0 

365,459 

(70,107) 

(21,962) 

(10,000) 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 84,523 168.867 253.390 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Transfers to/from other funds 129.441 f129.44U 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY NONCAPITAL 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES 129.441 (12^.4411 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND 

REUTED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of capital assets f1.286.165) (1,^fl6.16S) 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY CAPITAL AND 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES n.286.165) f1,286.165^ 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Procjeeds from sales and maturities 

of investments 

Investment earnings and gains/losses 

393,546 

131.641 

112.287 

Q_ 

896,643 

15.468 

1,402.476 

147,109 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING 

ACTIVTTIES 525.187 112-287 g 1 2 . n i 1..549.&8^ 

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND 

CASH EQUIVALENTS 739,151 (17.154) (205,187) 516.810 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING 

OF YEAR 235.114 17.154. 205.187 457.455 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END 

OF YEAR I m,z^ L j L i , i L I _ 974.265 

(CONTINUED) 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
Combining Statement of Cash Rows 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 

SECTION 8 

MANAGEMENT NEW 

FEES CONSTRUCTION 

MONROE 

HOUSING 

FAPIUTIES 

Exhibit 3 

TOTAL 

NONMAJOR 

FUNPS 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 

OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Operating income (loss) $ 

Adjus^ents to reconcile operating income 

to net cash provided (used) by operating 

activities: 

Depreciation expense 
Change In assets and liabllllies: 

Receivables, net 
Interlund receivables 
Accounts payables 
Interfund payables 

212,637 $ 0 $ (70.150) $ 

48,373 

142,487 

48.373 

12,403 

(140,517) 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

54,570 

136.074 

12,403 

(140,517) 

54,570 

136.074 

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING 

ACTIVITIES M,§^^ -£-1 168.867 a RK?.g9P 

(CONCLUDED) 

38 



Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Schedule of Compensation Paid Board Members 

For the Year Ended June 30,2008 
Exhibit 4 

The members of the.Board of Commissioners serve without compensation. The members of the Board of 
Commissioners are as follows: 

Dr. Henry Bonner, Jr., Chairman 

Mr. Edward L. Miller, Vice Chairman 

Mr. Joseph Miller 

Mr. Van Pardue 

Ms. Roxie Jackson 
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Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Financial Data Schedule - Balance Sheet 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 
LA006 

Project Total 14.182 i 14.871 : 97.109 i 

= 111 Cflsh-UnresUictcd \ 
» • '• ••— " •?• 

: I !2 Cash - RcstricM - Modemization and Development [ 

: 113 Cash-Other Restricted ! 
> • ' • 4 ' 

I 114 Cash-Tennnt Security Deposits i 

: 115 Cash-Restricted for Payment of Current Liabilities ; 

2,425,708: 974^65: I 488,227 j 200.704 : j 

525379 I 

190,843; 
?• 

106.183: 

• 100 Total Cash \ 2,616.551: 974.265: 488,227 : 832.266 

j 121 Acoounw Receivable-PHA Projects 
: 122 Accounts Receivable-HUD Other Projects 
> • • • • • — " • — " 

i 124 Accounts Receivable - Other Government 
: 125 Accounts Receivable - Miscellaneous 
j " i.....~ "• • •" _ . . . « . . . « . . . - . 

i 126 Accounts Receivable - Tenants 
I __ ____ , , ^ 

I 126.1 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts-Tenants 
> •••• " • • " 

: 126.2 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts-Other 

: 127 Notes, Loans. & Mortgages Receivable-Current 

..5..., 

• \ 

i 

30,249! 

—" 4-
38,669 j 

259.400: 26.600 • 

(2,944) i 

(15.125)1 

• 128 Fraud Recovefy ! 
•.,.,, _ , . . ....••• .- •} 

: 128.1 Allowance for Doubtfiil Accounts • Fraud : 
> " " " - • • —-—i 
\ 129 Accrued Inlê ŝt Receivable j 
• 120 TotalReccivalJlw.Netof AJlowancesforDoubtful | 
•Accounts : 

19,8871 

(17.898)[ 

37,714; 259.400: 15,124: 26,600 

! 

I 131 Investments-Unrestricted 

I 132 Inveslmems - Restricted 
> • " • " . , . . . - . . , . , . . . 

j 135 Investmcnts-RestrictcdforPaynientofCurrent 
j Liability 
b . " . . • •»•• 

j 142 Prepaid Eximnse* and Other Assets 
>• " 
: 143 Inventories 
: 143.1 Allowance for Obsolete Inventories 
i - '••- .......... 

I 144 Inter Program Puc From 

2,000.000: 1,223^41: 

?- " ' 

I 145 Assets Held foi-Sale 

\ 150 TotAl Current AsseU 4.654.265 i 

140.517; 

2.597.723 = 

264.1041 

5.645 

.i 
I 

.4.,... 
5601 95.594: 

? " " i 
: I 

503351 1,129.175 95,594 
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Exhibit 5 

14.DVP 14.IKE 14.885 14.870 14.238 COCC Subtotal i ELIM \ Total I 
i 4 r 

4,088.904 i i 4,088.904: 

525379 I 
• • • • • ' • • * • 

190,843 I 

106.183 
i 

5253791 
- i 

190.843 = 

106.183: 

4.911309: 4,9113091 

27.431 i 26,046: 766,740: 

122301 

820.217 

T52350" 
Tiejooo' 

820.217; 
i52350| 

286*000j 
. . . . . . I . . . . . . . . . < 

38,669 i 38.669 I 

(2,944)1 (2.944)j 

'(isliJ^i 

19.887 j 19.887 i 

("17,898)1 

27,431 26.046 766,740 i 
i. 
1 

! • 

122301 i 1,281356; 

4.440,641 7.928J286 

1,2813561 

7,928,286! 

!• 
243.105: 

i-

I 288,286 i 

i 23.6581 

293,9311 

23.658 : 

16,954: 

• I 

496,730 i 
- 4 ' 

293,9311 

23,658 i 

496,7301 

27,431 : 269.151: 766,7401 16,954: 4,874,886: 14,935,270! 
- ...i. j 14,935,270: 

i (CONTINUED) i 
.; .' 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
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For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 
LA006 

\ 161 Land 

i 162 Buildings 

I 163 Furniture, Equipment ife Machinery-Dwellings 

• 164 Fumiture. Equipment &Machmery-
1 Administration 

I 165 Leasehold Improvements 

1 166 Accumulated Depreciation 

: 167 Construction in Progress 

I 168 Infrastructure 

j 

..a... 
I 

...i... 

1 

Projea Total \ 

2.006.932! 

66.131,633: 

902.549 = 
I 

••••"••• " ".i.«. 

637,867 i 
„ J.... 

; 
: 

(43369,691)1 

2,893,6181 1 

1 1 14.182 6 

- } • " - [ • 
1.436.834: j 

i * F " 
: ; 
: i 
j ,...,»,{.........., 

17,965 j 1 
: ; 

" C5M08)] f •"'" 
•" r —.-y.—-

: : 
,.„.,; _....i....„_. . ,. 1 t 

! ; 

j 

• 
: 
E i 

: 

1 

i 

1 

14.871 : 97.109 

*'" ' : 
; 
; 

„ :. „ 

1 
: 
I 

n 1,691 \ 
•••' "4 

„ i „., 
(98,796)1 

" V 
: 

„ i „ „., 
1 

i 160 TotalCflpital Assets, Met of Accumulated 
I Depredation 

29.202.908i 1397,991- - \ - ! 72,901= -E 
\ i i i s i 

. . . . . . f t .}.« H<. ^ ^ ~ < . . " ~ . , . . . , . .&„.•. . , . . .•„•. . , .„{ 

? " r 
i 171 Notes, Loans and Mortgages Receivable - Non- ' 
I Current I 
l..» " i. i 172 Notes, Loans, &Morigiiges Receivable-Non 
Current - Past Due 

173 GranlsReccivable-Non Current 

: 174 Other Assets 

176 Investments in Joint Ventures 

t c : 

'i •• i 4. 
S t 1 

180 Total Non-Current Assets • 29,202.908: 1397,991: - | - i 72.901: - \ 

: : ! * . . . . 
I 190 TotalAssets \ 33,857.173; 3,995,714: - j 503351 ! 1.202.076: 95,594-
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Exliibit 5 

1 14.DVP 1 

: i 

i [... 

! , . . . . j . , , . 

: I 

: ; 

i : 
; - : 
: : 

; : 

; • • i " " 

i 1 

t : 
! i 

\ f' 
: - ; 

j 27.431 \ 
': " ".J.". 
\ ^ J_ 

14.1KE 1 

1 
i 

: 

: 
i 

!..« 
i 
j . , . , 
j 

j 

..I.., 

i 
1 

!"" 

" i ' " 

269,151 i 
»...!.... 

j __̂  

14.885 1 14.870 | 

= = } = f 
1 ! 

„ S [.,. 

I : 
•»....!....» i... 

" , . . - . - ; — • . • . ; . . . 

1 !-
• • 

; ; „ . 

^ H l -
\ j 

- •••"* i~ i— 
: i 

j i 

: : 

i j 

I \ 

I i 
• ' • - { !••' 

766,740 = - : 
r j -
j i 

14.238 j 

: 

" --i"-
-f-

i 
t i 

! 

••- i -
i 

: " T " 

j - -

. i 

• " " . . - . . ; . — 

" • " ) • " • 

•••"••"• ' i '"-

•••• ; * ~ 

- j— 

16,954 i 

i 

T " 

COCC i 

: 

: 
~ . . . . . . . . j . . . 

; 

390.652 j 
I 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ^ . . • ' 

«..-...«....i...i 
(209.134): 

"-f-
181.5181 

i 

i 

j 

• - . . O " " 

.^.... 
..«....«.»....^.... 

181,518| 

i 
^ ^. .4-. . 

5.056,4041 

- . . . . . - " • • " 9 " . 

: 
Subiotfil i 

2,006,932 1 

67.568,467 j 

902.5491 

1.218.181; 

(43,734.429): 

2,893,618 j 

30,855318 1 

.• ............^... 

" . . ._ , . ,4 . , . 

j 

» 1. . . 
: 

,.,,.,.......^.,. 

Ol. . . , . . , . . , . , . . . . . . i . „ 

t 

.,........" ..-.*.,. 

30,8553181 
"" \ -

45.790388 [ 

. 1 Ii." 

ELIM j Total \ 

\ 2.006,932 j 

1 67368.467] 

i 902449 = 

T'"" ] 

I 1,218,1811 

i 1 
\ (43.734,429)1 

\ 2,893.6181 

t ; ; : 

- 1 30,855318: 

: : 

j " " ' " 1 
i i 
: : 

; 
: 

„„J 

- 30.855318: 

i i 

- j 45.790.588: 

j (COOTINUED) 1 
>»• • •» u 1 . . , . . . , , / 
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Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Financial Data Schedule - Balance Sheet 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 
IA0O6 

Project Total 14.182 

I 311 Bank Overdraft 
'•> •••• " - . . " . . . „ 1 

1312 Accounts Payable <= 90 Days 

1313 Accounts Payable >90 Days Past Due 

: 321 Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Payable 

" . . " I . . 

32,614 i 

14.871 : 97.109 

126.820: 16.600: 
- " i ' 
19,894 \ 

51.793 
.„...) 

16,043 = 

! 3122 Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Portion 

I 324 Accrued Contingency Liability 

105.2641 

--4-
63.815 

j 325 Accrued Interest Payable 

i 331 Acamnis Payable - HUD PHA Programs 17.729 

332 Account Payable-PHA Projects 

333 Accounts Passable - Other Govemment 280.914 j 

341 Tenant Security Deposits 

342 Deferred Revenues 

190.843: 

74,465: 153 

j 343 Current Portion of Long-term Debt - Capita! 
; Projects/Mortgage Revenue Bonds 

1344 Current PortionofLong-termDcbt-Opcratihg 
i Borrowings 

345 Other Current Liabilities 

346 Accrued Liabilities - Other 

106.183 i 

:347 Inter Program-Due To 
\ ' •• — " ' 

1348 Loan Liability-Current 

1310 Total Current Liabilities 

140317: 355.653 

735,893: 267337! 16,600! 
^ • 

561.741) 17.729: 
- --f — -' 

= 351 Long-term Debt, Net of Current-Capital 
iPix>jects/Mortgflg6 Rcvemic 

i 352 Long-term Debt. Net of Current-Operating 
i Borrowings 

.^..-i.. 

: 353 Non-current Liabilities - Other 
i - • " " •"••• 

i 354 Accrued Compensated Absences - Non current 

I 3.'55 LoanLiability-Non Current 

266.141 : 653581 

i 3.56 FASB 5 Liabilities 
» • • • ' " ' " • " • * " 

[357 Accrued Pension and OPEB Liabilities 

\ 350 Total Non-Currcm Liabilities 

300 Total Liabilities 

266,14 U 

1,002,034 i 

65358 1 
• ? -

267337 \ 16,6001 627,299 17.729 i 
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Exhibit 5 

I4.DVP 14.IKE 14.885 14.870 i 14.238 COCC Subtotal ELIM Total 

459,834 j 

306.206 i 

28.922 j 

19,856 i 

488.756 i 

521.990 j 

45,170 i 
" - " • " • • " • • • » • 

417,722: 

113.006 i 

586.801 I 

488.7561 

521.990 i 

113,006; 
" " " " . t 

586.8011 

17,729: 

280,914 • 

700 i 

190.843 i 
- i -

75318! 

17.729 i 
• " • " • • • " •—t 

[ 

280,914 j 

190,843 i 
••"•••" i 

75318 ; 

106.183 j 
•"• - " 4 . 

i 

4 9 6 3 3 0 ; ' 

106,183 

560: 496.730 i 

560: 766.740; 511.670! 2.878,270 • 
- i-

—i 
2.878.270! 

484.000 i 815.699; 815.699 

560 i 
- - I -

766.740! 

484.000 i 

995,670! 

815,699! 
~ *• 

3,693,969! 

815,6991 

3,693,969: 

(CONTINUED) i 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Financial Data Schedule - Balance Sheet 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 
LA006 

Project Total I 14.182 

508.1 Invested In Capital Assets. Net of Related Debt 29,202.908 1,397,991: 

14.871 97.109 

72,901 

509.2 Fund Balance Reserved 

511.2 Unreserved. Designated Fund Balance 

511.1 Restricted Net Assets 

512.1 Unrestricted Net Assets 

512.2 Unrjserved.Undesignalcd Fund Balance 

513 Toial Equity/Net Assets 

600 Total Liabilities and Equity/Net Assets 

•""" •*" 
. » . . . . , ~ . . . n . , „ . ^ , . „ 

3,652.231! 

32.'855"l3"9r' 

_ _•___ 
33.857.1731 

__i 

23303865 
•• 1 

3.728377 i 

3,995.714[ 

- : 
(,..•• 

. i 
"'—i—" 

" . . . .K"— 

: "..,,...-
r..... 

• " " " • ; - " 

_ 4 „ „ . 
""486,7511 

-4-™-
486.751 \ 

• — ' • • - « 

503351 1 

525379 ("" 

(23,503)1 

.- I.... 
574,777 i 

1,202.076 E 
" " u . i i . . « 

•- •• 

77.865 i 
1 

77,865 \ 

95394 j 
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Exhibit 5 

14,DVP 14.IKE 14.885 14.870 14.238 COCC Subtotal 

181318J 30,855318 

•• f — 
1 
I 

? — 

ELIM i Total 

30.855318 

26,871: 269,151: 16.954 i 3,879,216! 

525379 I 

10,715.922 j 

26.871 i 269.151 
\--- 1̂  

16,954: 4.060,7341 
•;.."-. " " i^ 

42.096.619! 

I 

5253791 

10,715.9221 

42.096,619 j 

27.4311 269,151 766.7401 16.954! 5,056,404 i 45,790388: I 45,7903881 

i TTONriNUEDJ ! 
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Housing Authority of the Gty of Monroe 
Financial Data Schedule - Income Statement 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 

IA006 

\ \ Project Total 1 
i-.... "..." - " - - " !•"••" - }••' 
170300 Net Tenant Rental Revenue i 3,172,5591 
['70400 Tenant Rev^ue - Otiier " | ' 39,420 j 

\WiWfoi&il'ef^£i^&vZ^^ i 3511^979]'" 
\ \ ' \ " 
\ 70600 HUD PHA Operating Grants j 4,659,2701 

[mio'c^itaif'cSaiite [""'""a^eiMsoT" 
[76710 Management Fee ! | 

i 70720 Asset Management Fee \ \ 
1 70730 Book Keeping Fee j \ 

\ 70740 Front Line Service Fee i 1 

j 70700 Total Fee Rev^ue 

1 76806 Other Government Grants 

1 7U 00 Investment Income - Unrestricted 

! 7T360 Proceeds from Disposition of 

171310 Cost of Sale of Assets 

j 71400 Fraud Recovery 60,068 

1 71500 Otiier Revenue 593,786 

1 71600 Gain or Loss on Sale of Capital (12.029)^ 

i 72000 Ixivestmenl Income - Restricted 

i 70000 Total Revenue U,124,524 

-V" 

1 
-...0... 

: 
i : i 

"• - " • • ! ' " 

„ : 

..- i.. 
„,„ „...«..!.„ 

" - i". 

. 1 . . . 

" " " " " " J " " 

: 

1 
"•{». 

: 

147,1091 

- I " ' 

j 
— . • • ! . . . 

1.. 
292.929! 

. - . . . 1 | M . 

i 

j 

440,0381 
> . . . , . > . . . . . > i . . . . . . , . „ 

„,_,..„ „;„.. 

14.182 [ 
^.i... 

1 
I 

i -

„ ......i... 
„ L. 

I 

™ f' 

i 
— " " f -

t 

4... 
1 

f-
-...- .i.„ 

- -J." 

i 

1--
J.„ 

_ „ ].„ 

: 
6 

*"•""" " " i - " 

i 

—--r 
1.., 

|... 
i 

'""""'5001*** 

1,852! 
""'•"——""i— 

•••. L. 

32,6061 

; 

14.871 i 97,109 

": -•••"""" 

•" -•• ^4"" "•• 

6,363,303! 41,853 

• • " " • • « ••>•— 

[. 

i 

" r " 
t— 
: 

- 1 • 
53.0321 

r ' -" "'•"' 

i ! 

: 

l- U 
: I 
: i 

6.429,303! 41,853 = 
- - ' T 1 

: J 
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Exhibit 5 
• • ! • ' • • • • — • " 

14.DV? \ 14.IKE i 14.885 1 14.870 | 14.238 | COCC j Subtotal | BUM i Total I 

7" iIIZIlZIZZZlZ..ZZIZl^ZIZIZ'ZIZ.!I^ 
"l -f""" -1 -": '-'] ""• -™p""—-—I -•• ••••| 3;2n"979l 

• • „ „ . . . " I " — . —4 -....™ (...... . . . . « . . „ . . . » . . - © . „ . „ . . . • • • . . . . I . . . . . . _ i . . „ . . . „ . . . „ 4 . , . .» , . „ . . . . „ , . . ^ 
: i 1 : : : ; ; i 
: : ; E : : ; : : 

'''"S*S6j'']33M^^ rZtjJ'^^^i^"^?! " *TZ™l'582i7i2l 
"""" 1 —y-———-p— I I -••••- ^•••J'̂ 23!m537l ' I """""Ossi'S?] 
"''ZZZZZ". ~X"ZZ T"ZZX'"'"̂ '̂̂ ^ 175!280| 

"7̂  1ZZZZ1ZIZIZ"IZI!II!I1ZZZIZZ?^^^ 
i"" 1"" " i I |""**'"2i5!327l "'li5!3Z7T*"""'(r82J40)j " 33 Js?] 

5663131 566!3]31"""'"'(566313)|' 

l,805,41_8j 1;805.4181 (1.542,499)̂  J^^-^l^: 

i 83,564! i 84,064! \ 84.064! 

i I 59.931; 261,9241 1 261,9241 
: 1 ; t i 1 

' ? " • - 7 "'•{• " ™.,.«.i.-,.., «..,„ , . , j _ ...i......» ^ 

!̂  73,0361 \ 73,036 j 

?M£]ZZ"??Zl!3ZZZr'"^ 

33.4l6i J34.400| 90^693! 15,864|̂  83,5641 1.951.8581 21 ̂ 94J i ^ r p^42^459)^ 

I I I ! ! I 1 j (comrmBD) \ 
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Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 

Financial Data Schedule - Income Statement 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 

LA006 

\ I PrqjectTotaJ = 1 ! 14.182 6 ! 14.871 i 97.109 i 

I 9n00"AdiiSStrfre's I "393588!"" ' 20* 160! " 1 j " " 244^63*| " I 

IWim'ZimngF&es [ """] '"'Tp^Si " "'" j " " ZZf J ^ "'""fi"™rZZZZ| 
[9i36rMan^^Sit*F^ [ [ .670J6l] | " \" " "I " | [ " *" ." | 
[•91̂ 0 BiS-kSpSgF^ ZJZZi^zii^ElZZZZlZZZZT^ 
191400 Mv»tising*fflSMarli^ \ S~920\ 6421 | _ _ J _ ' ^ i 8 ! _ ^ _ j 
! 91500 Employee Benefit contributions - 1 
iAdministrative i 

' ! I i i i 

j 166,9971 4,3641 j | U 1,6871 

r9\m''6E^'B^e^sZ f 64,269 ] " 5B) I" I 52"575 j " 
l9i;:^Q"{^2g;;^3;" '̂  r ^ J96r "'eooj ""I T"] 75| 
i"9i86o'*Traver " "zizzz?'zzizizifiEEZiziiijZzzr" t rriiiiziM^'^t 
191810 Allocated Overhead j \ \ \ \ I 

j 92300 Employee Benefit Contributions -
j Tenant Services 

i 92400 Tenant Sorices ~Other \ 37,196! 30,607! 
i'sSsOOToS'Tmâ rSer̂ ^̂ ^ |" ' 103,496! 30,'607T 

193100 Water [ 14,113! 241 
['93200"iE£itridty " [ 309^2] " """&7i 

= 93300 Gas i 73,311! 
l'93400"iPuci " " """ " \ """ "1* 

•t" 
193500 Labor " . 
['93600 S ^ " "'" r " 1 " "*" 
[ 93760 Employee Benefit Contributions - \ T 
j Utilities j ! 
j93S)"othe i^Ut i i iU^EJ^^ " 1 5^3*!" *"**21 
f'930W)"TSt2'uiiiiti^* " " 1 402i655"r*"""' "112 

191900 Other ^ | 343.060! 11,6481 j 1671 35,094i^ 

191000 Total Operating - Administrative j 1,790,8991 37.622! - j 167 j 546.082 \ 
i .-••••—•• • ".. „..„.,.«...."..-..™ {. ...~................•.^.„,.,„...„...,„ ;,.,..,...,.......,.,„..j.,. ......}...........n......» f .i 

: ' , , . • i • ' ' 

[92000 SsetM^^enient Fee " ' [ isilioT" ' " * " " : j ]'" nsjg'of 
j 92100 Tenant Services - Salaries \ I I j I I 
[*92iSoiSiKatiOT Costs f ' 6 6 ^ 1 = * "" '{ " "'' ] '"" ""'""" F 

- ? • 
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Exhibit 5 

• - * i •? — " • " • • * r " - " T -

j 14.DVPi 14.1KE j 14.885 i 14.870 \ 14.238 \ 

\ \ ^ _ \ i,3j59j ______ ^ ] ___J _ 
I I I i i i 
i " 1 1 "1*"" '"""1 1"" 
; i : i i : 
,-..,...<....» : • .......A,.....,., » t »£ a.... 

1 ^ 1 1 ^ __ i 1 i_ _ 
i \ I 4,918 i i ! 
: i : : : 

!- i •> i i I -

1 " jZZZZI" Z"Z"1T """1 """"""T"" 
; " 1 "" r """" \ "'"""l f" : : : : t i 

1 \ 1 |_ !^!^il?[l., I J " 

:•'•"•"•' ji."...." . . . . « | « «j .....i ..«..., 

: ! : : • I 
\ I J 75,4501 1 i 
1 " 1 1 i "•"I"'- j -

iZZZ*]"!ZZZZZIZZITZ5i?64l" ""]"'• 
i - i -1 75,450!'" T i m ] " ""l"" 
: |..™....-..... .4 ...«.....(...«„-,......-,.o., »..«.... 
: [ j : 1 : : . " . . j . .j........,„ - . . . . j . . . . . . . , . , . i , . ......H,.^.... 

: : . • . . , . . . „ . - ' 

i """"1 i " *""" r "T" 
1 '-".̂ z:] j zzzzirzzj: 
1 : __ : I i t̂  

i ......i -...i I L i... 
i i i i i i 

:— ""! " f- ••••!— -••! ...r..|.„ 

• ; • • • 

COCC I 

315.724J 

ZZI^Z. 
" "•;." 

i 

U272T" 
f • 

: 220,772! 

2^923]" 

Zsliil 

727,0591 
^ i-
• • • ' " !••• 

,...™ L 

-i-
j 

i 

. , . , . . • . . , . . . | . . . i 

"sJSl"" 
ZZ;!?]! 
„„ L, 

*" j ' 

""'" 1 

"'""'2411" 

zzz^iii 

Y"" 
Subtotal 1 

7""987J294r"' 
29^mr 

670,7611 
2151328]"" 

ZZ'Z?^3l 
508,7381 

ZJBIEII . . 
"4794I 

ZZ!?l:l?lI 

Z"i?I:?HZ* 
3,160,9851 

357i426*! 

l4T;750! 
" " • • • • • • — ^ • — • 

I 

ZZ^'^i] 
" "« 

ZZZ^MZ. 
""""314^5641"*" 

ZZiEi^l 

? 
1 

ZZIijlIil 
'""*"4ia348l 

ELIM \ Total \ 

_^ \ 987.2941 

ZZIZJ. 29!46ol 
I^MMZZZJ^^ 
'"(TEa40)1 " 33!i88| 

"••-(— " ^ 
i 8.252! 

""" i"* — ""i 
1 508.738! 
r J 
E : 

" 1 209361 
" • • " • • * • ' — . . . . . . . . . * . . . . « 

ZZZZZZZZIh^ 
t : 

i 495,884! 
" 7 1 

(848,498)! 2,312,4871 
- •"•4- - - —i : ; 

I Z ? Z ^ Z Z J ^ I M 
: i : : 

]!IZZZjZZ""lil:™] 

i I 
_̂ .?5:^Z| 

- 225!4i"7l 
*• •* " 1 •! ""4 

_ _ i ^4.452! 
'"'"" 1 3141564! 

j J5^15.i 

: 
: ; 
= i 

ZlZZZtlZZI^IO 
_•; 410348 i 

-i— " —•« 
i (CONTINUED) \ 
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Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Financial Data Schedule - Income Statement 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 
[A006 

\ 94100 Ordinary Maintenance and 

i 94200 Ordinary Maintaiance and 

194300 Ordinary Maintenance and 

! 94500 Employee Bmefit Contributions 
! Ordinary Maintenance 
>••" ...........•". ., 
! 94O00 ToliJ Maintenance 

Project Total ! 

""IszMit 
ZZf^^J 

l"28i326T 
• " • • • . . . « . . . ^ 

216,6081 

1 I 

" 1,802; 

""i^oS'f 
"20^88!" 

14.182 14.871 97.109 \ 

8321 

-r-" Zsoiioii]'"" 

95100 Protective Services - Labor 

95260 Protective Services - Other 

65,809! 
" — r -

• ! ' - " 

..;.„„., 
^5^09! 
12.848]' 

ZiJz^/Zl 
! 
: 

:""*"" 
~ : 

• . T > . . « . . . . U , 

\ 

4 

t 

« . • • " . 

T8"357l 
(. 

i 

! 95300 Protective So-vices - Other 

I 95500 Employee Benefit Contributions 
I Protective Services 

[ 95000"Tolk Protective Services 65,809 i 

: 96110 Property Insurance 

j 96120 Liability Insurance 
: • " • • • ' ' • • • • • • • 

: 96130 Workmen's Compensation 

\ 96140 Ail Other Insurance 

I 96100 Total insurance Premiums 

..„.{ 

172,701! 

'"28,0661 

322,068! 

...i...., 

3,796 

8.331 

12,1271 

! 96200 Other General Expenses i j 

i 96210 Con^Kisated Absences \ 105,264 j 

[ 96300 "Pa>inents in lieu of Taxes' ""l 280,9131 

10,000! 

j 96400 Bad debt - Tenant Rents 

[ 965"6o' Bad debt - Mortgages 

[9S06" "Bad debt - Other 

\ 96800 Severance Expense 

i 96000 Total Oth^ General Expenses 

96710 Interest ofMortgage (or Bonds) : 

96720" irilQ^t on Notes PaySle (Short [ 
and Long Term} ^ _̂̂ j 
96730 AmOrlizatic«iof Bond Issue Costs ! 
96700 Total Interest Expense and i 

148,544 

96900 Total Operating Expenses 

534.721 

5,902,870 

10.000! 

"16210^1 

22,294; 

15.125; 

37,419J 

.i....„. 

63.815! 

63;815i 

_ : 

37.586: 8I5,66U 
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Exhibit 5 

\ 14.DVP| 14.IKE i 14.885 

• i 

14.870 i 14.238 | C(X:C ! Subtotal ! 

ZIZZZ1 270i573*i 83a717| 

'"" ZjIZZ*] '" ^ '̂̂ ?IZZii?£:?!̂ 5l 
I """[" 9!374'["'""i;m836! 

ELIM Total 

830,717 
"489!996 

..„.t.. 

95.6691 313.109 

i... 
J : : 

"""*" *"1 65!809E " ] 
" — — — I — ' " — i •} 

I (566313)1 757̂ 523 j 

\ 313.109| 

239li345] 

65.8091 

i I 
I I 
i I 

"""'"" -"l '65;809T 

4 ^_.. 14,2331 
T 8!006! 

27,710| 
" " " " I 

190.730 = 
T29J67T 
""64407T 

..U 
4 — 

65,809] 

T9O530I 
T29J367I 
'"64!l07j 

.i „. 
384.1441 384,144! 

: • 

L.... 

: 
: 
j 
: 

• • " • • - • ' " 

-a .—. 

....\. 

} - " -

H — f 
••(• - v 

•\ ""t 

...l * 
•7" 

,J.... 
417,722 

EM^. 
586,801! 
28a913r 
HSWI ' 

_J 32,294] 

^"T^ZZsejsoil 
ZIZIZ???:?^^] 

\ " T4854] 

.1 *. 
YsJisT'" 

«....j 

15,1251 

417,7221 1^63,6771 _ t 1,063,677 i 

|.., 

•••" i " 

134,606! 15,8641 
1 [* "t 1' 

7.082,959 i 
(CONTINUED) : 
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Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
FinanciaJ Data Schedule - Income Statement 

For the Year Ended Jane 30,2009 
IA006 

I 97066 Excess of Operating Revenue over \ 
i Operating Expenses \ 

197100 Extraordinary Maintenance 

Project Total = 1 j 14.182 

5,221,6541 337,969| 
i : 

" f"- —"i " — 
f- - - i - " ""•-

14.871 

(4,980)1 5.613.642 = 

97.109 

41,853! 

97200 Casualty Losses-Non-capitalized 45,717 

! 97300 Housing Assistance Payments 
-4". 

6,029.0141 68,600 

197350 HAPPortabilily-In 

1 97400 Depreciation Expense 3,026,945} 48,3731 15,502! 

i 97500 Fraud Losses 

! 97666 Capital Outlays - Govemmental 

i Funds 

\ 97766 Debt Principal Payment -

iGovemmaitaJ Funds 

[ 97800 Dwelling Units Rent Expense 

[ 96666 Total Expenses 

r 

8,975,532! 150,4421 37,5861 6,860,177 
T"" 

68,600 i 

I 10010 Operating Transfer In 

! 10020 Operating transfer Out 

i 10030 Operating Transfers from/to 
I Primary Government 

i 10040 Operating Transfers from/to j 
[Component Unit ! 
i 10056 Proceeds from Notes, Loans and ! 
j Bonds ! 
t " " - —i' 
i 10060 Proceeds from Property Sales ; 

[ iOOTO Extraordinary items, Net i 

1 'iOOSO"iSpeci'ai Items'(Net Gain/loss) | 

I 10691 titer Project Excess Cash Transfer \ \ 10092 Inter Project Excess Cash Transfer i 

I 1 (K)93 Transfers between Program and ! 

I Project - In ! 
2,295,264! 

I 10094 Transfers between Project and 
: Program - Out 

(2,295.264)1 

10100 Total Other financing Sources 

I 10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Total 
iRevenue Over (Under) Total Expenses 

2,148,992! 289.5961 (4,980)! (430,874)1 (26.747)= 
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14.DVP1 14.IKE \ 14.885 \ 14.870 ! 14.238 | COCC 

Exhibit 5 

Subtotal ! ELIM Total 

= 33,416= 334.400 = 
1 \ 

I \ ! 

1 " r f" 
: . . . ; ..™...„„..i.... 

! 9,743 \ 65,249 j 

l::::::l::::::l: 
j - - f f-
: I ! 

i """ r """Z" 
: i • 

[ZZZZLZIZZJI 

; i : 

! 1 1... 
; : : 
! ! ! 
j i ! 

772,0871 - j 83,564j 335,0561 12,768,6611 

! ! 1 1 ! 
'" \ I -"••*! " " "l T" 

1 i \ \ 45,717 j 
- 1 \ f-- " "j - 4-

! 1 77,374! 1 6,249,9801 

7" ['ZZZZZZZZZ" '̂*^^ '̂S "i'Sl9A99T 
^ |_ ^ 1 ^ 1 ^ j 1 

! 1 j \ \ 

i l l ] \ : ; : : : 
• : ; 

[• i i - - — •• 

134.6061 15,864'! 77,374*! I.645,'48i '18,046,654 
i ^ • • • " ? " " - • • - • - -

i 1 j 

: I t 

1 1 1 
f i l l 

- 1 12,768.661! 
|„ J 

" "T "'""'] 
1 i 
! 45,7171 

• " „ . . . ™ - . . . , . . . . , . . . , . „ . , . , , _ . , . . . . ^ 

! 6,249.980 

3,119,4991 

••- t i 
f : 

1 1 
: 1 

I ~ 1 
; : 

(1,542,499)! 16,498.155] 
1 " I 

j 1 

1 1 
" 1" 1 

2,295,264! 2,295,264 i 

j (2,295,264)1 i (2,295,264)1 

23.673 i 269,151! 772,087! 6,190! 306,3771 3,353,465 i ! 3.353.465! 
O"-"— "•••• — " i 

I (CONTINUED) = 
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Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Financial Data Schedule - Income Statement 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 

LA006 

I Project Total 14.182 14.871 97.109 \ 

\ 11020 Required Annual Debt Principal 
iPaymoits 

[ i i 636 Beginning Equity ! 

! 11040 Prior Period Adjustments, Equity i 
jTransfers and Correction of Errors 

i 11050 Changes in Compensated Absence ] 
7 _......,. _..,.«..... I 
111060 Changes in Contingent Liability 
> "•-•• ,^....«..«..,.,«.......-..." i 

! 11070 Changes in Unrecognized Pension i 

* • • 

: 
- i 

29,934,0601 3,309,340! 129,441 E 491,731 { 1.005,651; 104,612 

772,087! 129,441] (129.441)1 

\ f. 

i 11080 Changes in Special 

\ 11090 Changes in Allowance for 

! 11106 Changes in Allowance for 
i .,•..,.. «..." •" 

\ 11170 Administrative Fee Equity 
! 11180 Housing Assistance Payments 
jEtjuity 
n 1 j'90"Unit M(ii*th'rAv"diabie 
i 11216 Number ofUnitMonSs Leased 

rTl270 Excess Cash 

49.3981 

i 11610 Land Purchases \ 

\ 11620 Building Purdiases = 
?••••" « „.„«......«. ;.. 

: 11630 Fumiture & Equipment - Dwelling I 
IPurchases | 
>..•." • " «. „ i . . . ,« . . , . , . . . , . . . .« . .1. . . . . . . . n J.. 

I 11640 Furniture & Equipment - j 
iAdministrative Purchases I 
^ » . . , „ . . „ . . . , .» . . . . . ! • . 

! 11650 Leasehold Improvements I 
7 " - . . . . " . • " • . . - . . . " . . . . . . . . . . ;., 

: 11660 Infrastructure Purchases ! 
i- " " « " i.. 
= 13510 CFFP Debt Service Paymaits = 
j " . " . ...-„..„ n |.. 
I 13901 Replacement Housing Factor ! 

18,2161 

n'SsT 
L458^45r 

525,379 i 

17,700! 
_ I 

• " •4" 

157! 

17,528! 157! 
- f " " ! 

3,383,538 

79,247 i 

173,953 ! 
. . . . & • 
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Exhibits 

: -""I •• r r " ? --T -J"" " T -
= 14.DVP! 14.IKE ; 14.885 \ 14.870 ! 14.238 i COCC \ Subtotal : ELIM \ Total 

• : - • : : t - I 

^4?yZZZr:3ZZIZZ"iIZ"^ 38J43354] 
(772,087)! 

\ i " " I 
1 7 1 

I 
: 

1 
i 

1 ^ H . . 
! 341 
i I : : 
: » • . . > ! 

1 1 
: i 

: 

90j 

ZI^lZZZI 
: ; 

", JZZIZ! 

" I - 1 
i 1 

" • V " " '.— ••' 

" : " : 
•"! ?••-
. I _ : 

-1 § 

4 1 
4 1 

> . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4 « . , 

x . - . a — • 

I 

262 [ 

Z?̂ ?IZ 
j 

: 
i 
Y " " 

— T " 
j . . . . 

i 

• - • • j — 

49,3981 

525,3791 

_ 36.4591 

"3"3|096!3'™"' 

"7^53:545! 

~ t 
- : 

• — > 

: 

1 
i - -5—• 
; 

- : 
- •;•] 

•} 

»....>» .-. 

ZZiH^i 
525,379! 

36,459j 

i';4"58"545| 

" """1 
3.383.538[ ^ ^ [__ _3383^38] 

- \ 79,247! i 79,247 = 
__ __ I _ „.,..i„.,„ I „ i 

67.972: 241,925! j 241.925 = I 

•I i I-

-i - I " 
: - : : (CONCLUDED) ! 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONROE 

ACTUAL CAPITAL FUND 
COST CERTIFICATE 

June 30,2009 

1. The acJual Capital Fund costs is as follov/s: 

Exhibit 6 

Funds Approved 

Funds Expended 

Excess of Funds Approved 

PROJECT 

L^-48P006501-07 

; 2,645,628 

2.645.628 

_ ^ 

Funds Advanced 

Funds Expended 

Excess ot Funds Advanced 

2,645,628 

2.645.628 

2. The distribution of costs by project as shown on the final schedule of 

Capita! Fund expenditures dated July 24, 2009, accompanying 

the actual Capital Fund cost certificate submitted to HUD for approvai 

is in agreement with the PHA's records. 

3. All Capital Fund costs have been paid and all related 
liabilities have been discharged through payment 
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Report on Intemal Control Over Fiaancial Reporting and on 
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Performed in Accordance With Govemment Auditing Standards 

Board Members 
Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Monroe, Louisiana 

We have audited the financial statemoits of the discretely presented corrqxtnent unit, each major fimd, and the 
aggregate remaining fiind information ofthe Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe as of and for the year ended 
June 30,2009, which collectively comprise the Housing Authority's basic financial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dated December 31,2009. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the standards appHcable to financial audits contained in Govemment 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States. 

Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In plaiming and performing our audit, we considered the Housing Autborit/s intemal control over financial reporting 
as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing oxu opinion on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Housing Authority's intemal control over 
financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Housing Authority's 
intemal control over financial reporting. 

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in the 
normal course of performing their assigned fimctions, to prevwit or detect -misstatements on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's 
abihty to initiate, authorize, record, process, or report financial data rehably in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement ofthe entity's financial 
statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity's intemal control. 

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than a 
remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented or detected by the 
entity's intemal control. 

Oiir consideration of intemal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in intanal control that might be 
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in intemal control over financial 
reportmg that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. 

1 
Also Located in Shreveport, Louisiana 

Member American hutiUrte of Certified Public Accountants, Society of Louisiana Certified Public Accountants, 
American institule of OertiSed Public Accouotanls Division for CPA Finas, 

Employee Benefit Audit Quality Center, and the Govenunent Audit Quality Center 
Equal Opportunity Employer 

http://www.allengreencpa.com


CompHance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whetiier the Housing Authority's financial statements are fi-ee of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial 
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our 
audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opmion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncompliance or other matters diat are required to be reported under Govemment Auditing Standards. 

This report is intended solely for the infonnation and use ofthe Board, management, odiers within the entity, federal 
awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. Although the intended use of these reports may be limited, under Louisiana Revised Statute 
24:513 this report is distributed by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public document 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILUAMSON, LLP 

Monroe, Louisiana 
December 31,2009 
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Report on Compliance With Requirements Applicable to 
Each Major Program and on Intemal Control Over 

Compliance in Accordance Witii OMB Circular A-133 

Board Memb^s 
Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Compliance 
We have audited the compHance of the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe with the types of con4)liance 
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended June 30,2009. The Hoiismg Authority's major federal programs are identified in 
the siammary of auditor*s results section ofthe accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. CompHance 
with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is 
the responsibility ofthe Housing Authority's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Housing 
Authority's compliance based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General ofthe United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Govexiunents, and 
Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncomphance with the types of compliance requirements refored to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major fedaal program occurred. An audit includes examining. 
On a test basis, evidence about the Housing Authority's compliance with those requirements and performing such 
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Housing Authority's.compliance with 
those requirements. 

In our opinion, the Housing Authority comphed, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that 
are apphcable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2009. However, the results of our 
auditing procediues disclosed instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are required to be reported 
in accordance with OMB Circular A-l 33 and which are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and 
Questioned Costs as items 09-Fl, 09-F2, and 09-F3. 

Intemal Control Over Compliance 
The management ofthe Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and maintainiog effective iutemal control 
over compHance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants apphcable to federal programs. In 
planning and performing our audit, we considered the Housing Autiioritys intemal control over compliance with the 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to detennine our 
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compHance, but not for the purpose of expressiag 
an opinion on the effectiveness of intemal control over compHance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on 
the effectiveness ofthe Housing Authority's intemal control over compliance. 

Also Located in Sfanvrport, Louistaoa 
Member American Institute of Certified Public Accoumants, Socic^ of Louisiana Colified Public Accountants, 

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants DivisioD Sir CPA Finns, 
Ezapioyee Benefit Audi! Quality Center, and fte Govenunent Audii Qoelity Center 

Equal opportunity Employer 
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Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the preceding 
paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the entity's intemal control that might be significant 
deficiencies or mat^ial weaknesses as defined below. However, as discussed below, we identified certain 
deficiencies in intemal control over compHance that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

A control deficiency in an entity's intemal control over compHance exists when the design or operation of a control 
does not aUow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned fimctions, to prevent or 
detect noncomphance with a type of con^liance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity's abiHty to 
administer a federal program such that there is more than a remote hkelihood that noncomphance with a type of 
compHance requirement of a federal program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by 
the entity's intemal control. We consider the deficiencies m intemal control over compliance described, in the 
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as items 09-Fl, 09-F2,09-F3, and 09-F4 to be significant 
deficiencies. 

A matCTial weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in more than a 
remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compHance requirement of a federal program wiU not 
be prevented or detected by the Housing Authority's internal control. We did not consider the deficiencies described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be material weaknesses. 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
We have audited the financial statements ofthe aggregate discretely presented component unit, each major fimd and 
the aggregate remaining fimd information ofthe Housing Authority as of and for the year ended June 30,2009, and 
have issued oxn report thereon dated December 31,2009. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming our 
opinions on the financial statrantaits that collectively comprise the Housing Authority's basic financial statements. 
The accornpanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as 
required by OMB Circular A-l 33 and is not a required part ofthe basic financial statements. Such information has 
been subjected to the auditing procedures appHed in the audit ofthe basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is 
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic fmancial statements taken as a whole. 

The Housing Authority's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the accompanying corrective 
action plan for the current-year findings and questioned costs. We did not audit the Housing Authority's response 
and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use ofthe Board, management, others within the entity, federal 
awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. Although the intended use of these reports may be limited, under Louisiana Revised Statute 
24:513 this report is distributed by the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a pubhc document. 

0 £ ^ M \ a ^ ^ 6^CJ< , :M}Z^^ 

ALLEN, GREEN & WILLIAMSON, LLP 

Monroe, Louisiana 
December 31,2009 



Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

FEDERAL GRANTOR; 

PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 

CFDA 

Number 

Pass-Through 

Grantor No. Expenditures 

CASH FEDERAL AWARDS 

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Direct Programs 

Low Rent Public Housing 
Resident Opportunity and Support Services 
Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Disaster Voucher Program 
Sheher Plus Care 

Capital Fund Cluster: 
Public Housing Capital Fund Program 

Public Housing Capital Fund Stimulus (Formula) 
(Recovery Act Funded) 

Total Capital Fund Cluster 

14.850a 
14.870 
14.871 

14X)VP 
14238 

14.872 

14.885 

LA006(OFND) 
LA006REF018A004 
LA006VO, LA006AF, 
LA006FS 

LA006DH, LA006D1, 
N/A 

LA48P006501-07, 

LA48P006501-08 
LA48S006501-09 

$ 4,277,492 
15,864 

6.363303 

33,416 
83,564 

2,993,228 

906,693 

3,899,921 

United States Department of Homeland Security 
Passed through United States Department of 

Housing and Urban Development 

Disaster Housing Assistance Grant (DHAP) 

Total Cash Federal Awards 

97.109 LA006F1,LA006F2. 
LA006FE, LA006IE, 
LA006n,LA006I4, 
LA006I5, LA006I2 376,253 

$ 15.049,813 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 

NOTE 1 - GENERAL The accon^anying Schedule of Expenditures of Fedaal Awards presents the activity of aU 
federal awards programs of the Housing Authority of the City of Monroe, Monroe, Louisiana. The Housing 
Authority of the City of Monroe (the Housing Authority) reporting entity is defiuned in Note 1 to the Hoiising 
Authority's basic fimancial statements. Federal awards received directly fiom federal agencies, as well as federal 
awards passed through other govemment agencies, is included on the schedule. 

NOTE 2 - BASIS OF ACCOUNTING The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to the Housing Authority's basic 
financial statements. 

NOTE 3 - RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS Federal awards revenues are r^orted in 
the Housing Authority's basic financial statements as follows; 

Federal Sources 

Federal grants $11,666,276 
Capital contributions 3,383,537 
Total $15,049,813 

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORTS Amounts reported in the accompanying 
schedule agree with the amounts reported in the related federal fiuaancial reports except for changes made to reflect 
amounts in accordance with accounting principles generaUy accepted in the United States of America. 

NOTE 5 - MATCHING REVENUES For those fimds that have matching revenues and state fimding, federal 
expenditures were determined by deducting matching revenues from total expenditures. 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

PART I - Summary of the Auditors' Results 

Financial Statement Audit 

i. The type of audit report issued was unquaHfied, 

ii. There were no significant deficiencies required to be disclosed by Govemm^it Auditing Standards issued 
by the Comptroller General ofthe United States. 

iii. There were no instances of noncompliance considered material, as defined by the Govemment Auditing 
Standards, to the financial statement. 

Audit of Federal Awards 

iv. There were four significant deficiencies required to be disclosed by OMB Circular A-133. The 
significant deficiencies were not considered to be material weaknesses. 

V. The type of report the auditor issued on compliance for major programs was unqualified. 

vi. The audit disclosed three audit findings which the auditor is required to report under OMB 
Circular A-133, Section .510(a). 

vii. The major federal programs are: 

CFDAM 14.871 Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 
CFDM 97.109 Disaster Housing Assistance Grant 

Capital Fund Cluster: 
CFDA# 14.872 PubHc Housing Capital Fund Program 
CFDA^ 14.885 PubHc Housing Capital Fund Stimulus (Formula) (Recovery Act Funded) 

viu. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs as described in OMB 
Circular A-133, Section .520(b) was $451,494. 

ix. The auditee does quaHfy as a low-risk auditee under OMB Circular A-133, Section .530, 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 

PART m - Findings and questioned costs for federal awards which are required to be reported under OMB 
Circular A-133 Section .510(a): 

Reference # and title: 09-Fl Test of Resident Files 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 2009 

Criteria or specific requirement: The Housing Authority nmst re-examine family income and con^xjsition at least 
once every 12 months and ac^ust the resident rent and housing assistance payment as necessary using the 
documentation from third party verification. Changes in die rent calculation resulting from the re-examination should 
be reflected on the HAP register. The resident must sign an authorization for release of infonnation (Form 9886 or 
Form 9887). The Housmg Authority must subniit Form 50058, Family Report, electronically to HUD each time the 
Housing Authority completes an admission or re-examination or other change of imit for a family. This report 
includes, among other information, name, birth date, and social security numbers for all members of the household. 

According to 24 CFR 982.507, the Housing Authority must determine if the mitial rent paid to the landlord is a 
reasonable charge for rent before the lease can be approved under the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program. 
hi addition, if at any time the property owner requests a change for rent diuing the year, the Housing Authority must 
determine if the new rent charge is considered reasonable. To determine the reasonableness of rent the unit mxist be 
compared to other con^arable unassisted units based on location, quality, size and type of unit. The industiy practice 
is to compare the unit to at least three unassisted units that are comparable to the assisted unit. Rent contparability 
should be no older than 24 months. 

Condition found: Forty resident files were tested for various attributes. The foUowing exceptions were noted in 
testing Form 50058. 

• 1 instance was noted in which the date ofthe unit inspection did not agree to the unit inspection report on 
Form 50058. 

• 1 instance was noted in which contribution income was not verified by a 3"* party. 
• 1 instance was noted in which the name did not agree to both the social security card and birth certificate. 
• 1 instance was noted in which the resident's application was not con^letely filled out and was not signed. 
• 1 instance was noted in which resident's income was not calculated correctly, in which back wages were 

added rather than processmg a fiaud claim on the resident for unreported income. 

During the test of twenty-one rent reasonableness files, there was one exception noted in which the survey was 
completed; however, there was no date on the siu-vey to determine if rent reasonableness was completed using data no 
older than 24 months. 

Possible asserted effect (cause effect): 

Cause: Changes in persoimel are a contributing fector and lack of quality control procedures are possible causes 
to the finding on test of resident files. 

Effect: The Housing Authority may not meet some federal requhements concerning documentation in resident 
files. 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

PART i n - Findings and questioned costs for federal awards which are required to be reported under OMB 
Circular A-133 Section .510(a): 

Recommendations to prevent future occurrences: Employees within the Section 8 dq?artment should receive 
training on the requirements of Form 50058. The employees should be aware ofthe documentation that is required to 
be on fiile. The Housing Authority should have quality control procedures in place to detect and implement strengthen 
weaknesses within the tenant files. 

Reference # and title: 09-F2 HUP Report 60002 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urî an Development 

Capital Fund Cluster 
PubHc Housing Coital Fimd Program 14.872 2009 
Public Housing Capital Fund Stimulus (Formula) 14.885 2009 
(Recovery Act Funded) 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchors 14.871 2009 

Criteria or specific requirement: Accordingto24CFR sections 135.3 (a) and 135.90 eachHousingAuthoritythat 
is involved in development, operating or modemization to submit HUD Form 60002 relating to Section 3 for 
economic opportunities for low and very low income famihes. This form is required to be completed and submitted 
to HUD by January 10,2009. 

Condition found: The Housmg Authority completed a portion of HUD Form 60002; hoAÂ ever, a form was not 
completed for each federal program. Additionally, the Housing Authority did not meet the January 10*̂  deadline. 

Possible asserted effect (cause effect): 

Cause: The Housing Authority was unaware ofthe reporting requireanents concerning HUD Form 60002. 

Effect: The Housing Authority did not meet aU federal requirements related to reporting. 

Recommendations to prevent future occurrences: The Housing Authority should establish procedures to ensure 
aU required reports are completed properly and submitted timely to HUD. 

Reference # and title: 09-F3 Cash Management 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Capital Fund Cluster 
PubHc Housing Coital Fund Program 14.872 2009 
PubHc Housing Coital Fund Stunulus (Formula) 14.885 2009 
(Recovery Act Fxmded) 



Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

PART i n ~ Findings and questioned costs for federal awards which are required to be r^iorted under OMB 
Circular A-133 Section .510(a): 

Criteria or specific requirement: The Housing Authority is requhed to drawn down monies for the Capital Fund 
Program and pay invoices for the monies that have been received. The Housing Authority is required to spend the 
monies within 3 days fix)m the date they receive the fimds from HUD. 

Condition found: Through testing of grant income, it was noted that the Housing Authority had over requested 
fimds from HUD based upon expenditures during that period. The Housing Authority did not spend the fimds 
received from HUD within the 3 day time frame as required. 

Possible asserted effect (cause effect): 

Cause: The Housing Authority did not monitor the requests and deposits for the capital fund program to ensure 
that the monies they are requesthig are spent dxiring the three day requirement. 

Effect: The Houshig Authority did not meet aU federal requirements related to cash management. 

Recommendations to prevent future occurrences: The Housing Authority should establish quahty control 
procedures to ensure that monies drawn down agree to the invoices needed to be paid and should establish procedures 
to ensure payments are made within three days of receipt of fimds. 

Reference # and title: 09-F4 Intemal Controls over Buy American Provision 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM N/^ME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Capital Fund Cluster 
Public Housing Capital Fund Program 14.872 2009 
PubHc Housing Capital Fund Program Stimulus (Formula) 14.885 2009 
(Recovery Act Funded) 

Criteria or specific requirement: The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 Section 1605 discusses 
file Buy American clause ofthe act. The Buy American clause in the act states capital purchases made with stimulus 
money should be used for goods that are manufactured within the United States of America. The act was created to 
stimulate the economy ofthe United States. There are some provisions within the act for pxu-chases to be made with 
goods produced outside the United States; however, there should be proper documentation as to why those goods 
purchased were manufactured outside the United States. The entities should have controls set in place to ensure that 
this section of The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 is met. The first PIH notice was issued March 
18,2009 which briefly discussed the Buy American clause. However, it was not until August 21,2009 that HUD 
provided additional guidance on the Buy American requirement. 

Condition found: When we reviewed the Housing Authority's controls to ensure vendors that were paid with federal 
stimulus monies were using products manufactured in the United States, it was noted that the Housing Authority did 
not begin determining if they met the requirement of Buy American regulation until mid November 2009. Although 
the money was spent during the year, guidance was not issued fiiom HUD until August 2009. However, the Housmg 
Authority did not immediately establish controls after guidance was issued to ensure all requirements were met 

10 



Housmg Authority of the City of Monroe 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

PART i n - Findings and questioned costs for federal awards which are required to be reported under OMB 
Cu-cular A-133 Section .510(a): 

Possible asserted effect (cause effect): 

Cause: The Housing Authority was not aware of the guidelines for the Buy American provision of the 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009. 

Effect: The Housing Authority may not have met federal guidelines to ensure stimulus money was being sprait 
on products manufactured in the United States of America. 

Recommendations to prevent future occurrences: The Housing Authority should require a certificate in every bid 
package where federal stimulus money are being used to fimd capital proj ects to require the vendor to certify that the 
Buy American provisions wfii be met. Once guidance is released, the Housing Authority should take steps to ensure 
controls are in place immediately. 

11 



Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 

June 30, 2009 

Reference # and titie: Q8-F1 Test of Resident Files 

Origination Pate: This finding originated in fiscal year 2005. 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRA>rrERy 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 2008 

Condition: The Housing Authority must re-examine family income and composition at least once every 12 months 
and adjust the resident rent and housing assistance payment as necessary using the documwitation from third party 
verification. Changes in the rent calculation resulting fitim the re-examination should be reflected on the HAP 
register. The resident must sign an authorization for release of information (Form 9886 or Form 9887). The Housing 
Authority must submit Fonn 50058, Family Report, electronically to HUD each time the Housing Authority 
completes an admission or re-examination or other change of unit for a family. This report includes, among other 
information, name, birth date and social security niimbers for all members ofthe household. 

Section 8 Vouchers files: Forty resident files were tested for various attributes. The following exceptions were 
noted in testing form 50058: 

' 7 instances were noted in which the date of last passed HQS inspection on 50058 does not agree with date on 
the inspection form. 

• 13 instances were noted in which the date of last annxial HQS inspection on 50058 does not agree with the date 
on inspection form. 

• 6 instances were noted in which the food stamp income was verified but not mcluded on the 50058. 
• 2 instances were noted in which the food stamp income was reported on 50058 but not verified by third party. 
• 2 instances were noted in which the social security number on the 50058 does not agree to supporting 

documentation. 
• 2 instances were noted in which the date of birth did not agree to the supporting documentation. 

Corrective action planned: See corrective action for current year finding 09-Fl. 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Corrective Action Plan for the Current-Year Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Reference # and title: 09-Fl Test of Resident Files 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 2009 

Condition: The Housing Authority must re-examine family income and composition at least once every 12 months 
and adjust the resident rent and housing assistance payment as necessary using the documentation fit)m third party 
verification. Changes in the rent calculation resulting from the re-examination should be reflected on the HAP 
register. The resident must sign an authorization for release of infonnation (Form 9886 or Form 9887). The Housing 
Authority must submit Form 50058, Family Report, electronically to HUD each time the Housing Authority 
completes an admission or re-examination or other change of unit for a family. This report includes, among other 
information, name, biith date and social security numbers for all members ofthe household 

According to 24 CFR 982.507, the Housing Authority must determine if the initial rent paid to the landlord is a 
reasonable charge for rent before the lease can be approved under the Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program. 
In addition, if at any time the property owner requests a change for rent during the year, the Housing Authority must 
detennine if the new rent charge is considered reasonable. To determine the reasonableness of rent the unit must be 
compared to other comparable unassisted imits based on location, quaHty, size and type of imit. The industry practice 
is to con^are the unit to at least three unassisted units that are comparable to the assisted unit Rent comparabiHty 
should be no older than 24 months. 

Forty resident files were tested for various attributes. The foUowing excq)tions were noted in testing Form 50058. 

] instance was noted in which the date ofthe unit inspection did not agree to the imit inspection report on 
Form 50058. 

1 instance was noted in which contribution income was not verified by a 3"* party. 

1 instance was noted in which the name did not agree to both the social security card and birth certificate. 

1 mstance was noted in which the resident's application was not completely filled out and was not signed.. 

1 instance was noted in which resident's income was not calculated correctiy, in which back wages were 
added rather than processing a fi^ud claim on the resident for unreported income. 

Durii^ the test of twenty-one rent reasonableness files, there was one exception noted in which the survey was 
completed; however, there was no date on the survey to detennine if rent reasonableness was completed using data no 
older than 24 months. 

Corrective action planned: Errors have been cut dramatically over the past year, however we see the need for 

continuing education on the importance of verifying tenant mformation. Ongoing training and diHgcnce should help 

to keep errors to a minimum-

Person responsible for corrective action: 
Mr. Frank Wilcox, Executive Director Telephone: (318) 388-1500 
Housing Authority of file City of Monroe Fax: (318) 329-1397 
300 Harrison St. 
Monroe, LA 71201 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Corrective Action Plan for the Current-Year Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

Anticipated completion date: hnmediately. 

Reference # and titie: Q9-F2 HUD Report 60002 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Capital Clusten 
PubHc Housing Capital Fund Program 14.872 2009 
PubHc Housing Capital Fund Stimulus (Formula) 14.885 2009 
(Recovery Act Funded) 

Section 8 Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 2009 

Condition: According to 24 CFR sections 135.3 (a) and 135.90 each Housmg Authority that is involved in 
development, operating or modemization to submit HUD Form 60002 relating to Section 3 for economic 
opportunities for low and very low income families. This form is required to be completed and submitted to HUD by 
January 10,2009. 

The Housing Authority completed a portion of HUD Form 60002; however, a form was not completed for each 
federal program. Additionally, the Housing Authority did not meet the January 10* deadline. 

Corrective action planned: In the past, there hadn't been a particular person assigned to make sure that this form 
was submitted. This is now one ofthe specific duties assigned to a person m the accounting staff. 

Person responsible for corrective action: 
Mr. Frank Wilcox, Executive Director Telephone: (318) 388-1500 
Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe Fax: (318) 329-1397 
300 Hanison St, 
Monroe, LA 71201 

Anticipated completion date: hnmediately. 

Reference # and title: 09-F3 Cash Management 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Nimaber Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Capital Fund Cluster: 
PubHc Housing Capital Fund Program 14.872 2009 
Public Housing Capital Fund Stimulus (Formula) 14.8S5 2009 
(Recovery Act Funded) 

Condition: The Housing Authority is required to drawn down monies for the Capital Fund Program and pay invoices 
for the monies that have been received. The Housing Authority is required to spend the naonies within 3 days from 
the date they receive the fimds fix)m HUD. 

14 



Housmg Authority of the City of Monroe 
Corrective Action Plan for the Current-Year Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30,2009 

Through testing of grant income, it was noted that the Housing Authority had over requested funds fi^m HUD based 
upon expenditures during that period. The Housmg Authority did not spend the funds received from HUD within the 
3 day time fi^me as required. 

Corrective action planned: hi February 2009 I over-requested the 2008 CFP. It was a typing error when I 
completed the LOCCS Request Form. The documentation was attached with the proper amount that should have 
been requested 

This error was discovered in August 2009. We were in the process of several renovation/in^rovement contracts in 
order to close out this grant. It was decided that the expenses were there to offset the oror so I did not request any 
more funds. 

Shice that time, it was discovered that the error was made on accoimt #1460, but the expraises were for other acct. 
lines. 

I discussed this error with Lmda Drake, HUD New Orleans. She stated that I needed to wire the over-request back to 
HUD and request die funds under the correct account #. 

In order to prevent this from happaiing again, Marieanne will review aU LOCCS request before they go to 
accountmg. In addition, Janet will review request form with attached backup to verify amounts. 

Person responsible for corrective action: 
Mr. Frank Wilcox, Executive Director Telephone: (318) 3884500 
Housing Authority of tiie City of Monroe Fax: (318) 329-1397 
300 Harrison St. 
Monroe, LA 71201 

Anticipated completion date: Immediately. 

Reference # and title: 09-F4 Intemal Controls over Buy American Provision 

Federal program and specific federal award identification: CFDA Number Award Year 
FEDERAL GRANTER/ 

PASS THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Capital Fund Clusten 
PubHc Housing Capital Fund Program 14.872 2009 
PubHc Housing Capital F\md Program Sthnulus (Formula) 14.885 2009 
(Recovery Act Funded) 

Condition: The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 Section 1605 discusses the Buy American clause 
ofthe act The Buy American clause in the act states coital purchases made with stimulus money should be used for 
goods that are manufactured within the United States of America. The act was created to stimulate the economy of 
the United States. There are some provisions whhin the act for purchases to be made with goods produced outside the 
United States; however, there should be proper documentation as to why those goods purchased were manufactured 
outside the United States. The entities should have controls set in place to ensxue that this section of The /Vmerican 
Recovety and Reinvestment Act of 2009 is met. The first PIH notice was issued March 18, 2009 which briefly 
discussed the Buy American clause. However, it was not until August 21, 2009 that HUD provided additional 
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Housing Authority of the City of Monroe 
Corrective Action Plan for the Current-Year Findings and Questioned Costs 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009 

guidance on the Buy American requirement. 

When we reviewed the Housmg Authority's controls to ensure vendors that were paid -mih federal stimulus monies 
were using products manufectured in the United States, it was noted that die Housing Authority did not begin 
determining if they met die requirement of Buy American regulation until mid November 2009. Although the money 
was spent during the year, guidance was not issued from HUD until August 2009. However, the Housing Authority 
did not immediately estabHsh controls after guidance was issued to ensure aU requirements WCTC met. 

Corrective action planned: MHA was notified ofthe ARRA Funds in Febmary 2009. We were shovel ready for a 
contract for Miller Square. MHA immediately advertised and awarded a contract. 

Regulations concerning "Buy American" were issued in June, at this tune we had two contracts in place. Another 
contract was aheady advertised at this point, (signed contract in July, 2009). 

A second regulation, PHA-2009-31 concerning *'Buy American" was issued in August. At this time, we developed 
our Implementation Guidance based on the ARRA regulations. 

All contractors have submitted documentation cmifying their compliance with the ARRA "Buy American" 
Guidelines. 

We now have in place all required procedures for future contracts. 

person responsible for corrective action: 
Mr. Frank Wilcox, Executive Director Telephone: (318) 388-1500 
Housing Authority ofthe City of Monroe Fax: (318) 329-1397 
300 Harrison St. 
Monroe, LA 71201 

Anticipated completion date: Immediately. 
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Housing Authority of City of Monroe 
Status of Prior Year Management Letter Items 

June 30, 2009 

08-Ml Late Filing of Audit Report with the Legislative Auditor's Office 

Conmient: The Hoixsing Autiiority is required by state law to file the audit report with the Legislative Auditor within 
6 months of year end. Due to delays in submitting the unaudited financial data schedule with the Real Estate 
Assessment Center (REAC) the report could not be submitted within the six month deadlme. 

Management's action taken: The public housing submitted the June 30, 2009 audit report by the required date. 

08-M2 Late Deposits of Rental Receipts 

Comment: A sample of forty rental receipts was selected for testing of several attributes including timely deposit. 
Six of the forty receipts were not deposited timely. Timely for piuposes of this test was considered to be three 
business days. Some of these deposits were held for longer than a week before the deposit was taken to the bank. 

Management's action taken: All deposits were made timely. This item is considered cleared. 
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